


This is SpareBank 1 SR-Bank, page 4 • Important Events in 2002, page 5 • Highlights, page 10 • Main Figures, page 11 
Key Figures, page 11 • Managing Director's Article, page 12 • Annual Report 2002, page 16 • Table of Contents for Accounts, page 29 
Profit and Loss Account and Balance Sheet, page 30 • Cash Flow Statement, page 32 • Accounting Principles, page 33  
Notes to the Accounts, page 36 • Auditor's Report, page 63 • Key Figures for Last 5 Years, page 64 • Primary Capital Certificates, page 66
Corporate Governance, page 68 • Corporate Market Article, page 70 • Retail Market Article, page 74 • Overview of Offices, page 77 
Our Subsidiaries, page 78 • Organizational Chart, page 80 • Governing Bodies, page 81 • Addresses, page 82

VALUE IS CREATED 

Think about your mailbox. The street you live in. Your kids'

junior soccer team. Your new car. Your family's first

vacation. The cornerstone company. A brave new business

idea. Plans about college.

Think about an acquaintance who knows just as much

about the place where you live as you do yourself. An

acquaintance who works in the bank.

For SpareBank 1 SR-Bank it's all about creating value locally

and making a difference where people live. We have been

doing this for more than 160 years. The local perspective

distinguishes us from the commercial banks. And that is

what makes us the leading bank in our region. With 53 local

branches we are where the people are. Because, even

though we are affiliated with the SpareBank 1 Group, we are

still a 100 percent local bank that makes local decisions and

has local control. We intend to keep it that way.

The bank is like a sowing machine. A machine that sows in

the local landscape, then harvests and plows value back into

the soil from which it came.

In this annual report we will show you one way of plowing

back through our support of local sports and culture. Every

year SpareBank 1 SR-Bank supports several hundred local

clubs, associations and teams. Not to display our logo on

the backs of the junior soccer teams and school bands from

Ølen in the north to Arendal in the south, but because

energetic people who are given an opportunity to express

themselves are of great importance to the local community.

Happiness, good health and new experiences. Local values.



Creation of local value means we have to be where the people are, not just accessible on a computer network.

Saudasjøen Children's Theater

Forsand Trail Club



SR-Bank was founded in 1976 by 22 savings banks in

Rogaland. After 26 years of business and the merger of 39

savings banks in total, SpareBank 1 SR-Bank has emerged

as the leading bank in the region. At year-end the bank had

over 180 000 retail customers and 9 600 corporate

customers.

In November 1996, SR-Bank helped establish the

SpareBank 1 Alliance, which is a Scandinavian banking and

product alliance. SpareBank 1 Gruppen AS is a joint holding

company owned 65% by the SpareBank 1 banks, 25% by

FöreningsSparbanken in Sweden and 10% by the

Norwegian Federation of Trade Unions. The other

Norwegian banks in the alliance are SpareBank 1 Midt-

Norge, SpareBank 1 Nord-Norge and Samarbeidende

Sparebanker A/S (15 local savings banks in eastern and

northwestern Norway).

The Norwegian banks in the alliance have entered into a

binding alliance that will represent a competitive and

regional full-service alternative to the national financial

institutions with headquarters in Oslo and abroad.

SpareBank 1 SR-Bank is currently organized in a retail

market and corporate market division. The headquarters are

located in Stavanger. We are currently represented through

53 offices from Ølen in North Rogaland to Arendal in Aust-

Agder.

The group has 891 employees and consists, in addition to

the bank, of the finance company Westbroker Finans AS,

real estate brokerage EiendomsMegler 1 Rogaland AS and

the bank's investment management company, SR-

Forvaltning ASA.

VISION

”SpareBank 1 SR-Bank – the recommended bank”.

BUSINESS CONCEPT

Our concept is to provide private individuals, businesses

and the public sector in Rogaland and Agder with

development opportunities through consulting and

financial solutions.

Knowledge of and about the local market, combined with

expertise, gives us a competitive advantage. This means

that we will grow with Rogaland and Agder.

In addition to the local dimensions, we must understand

how the national economy affects the economy in our

market. We must have adequate knowledge of the

industries our customers work in, and we must give support

and advice that meets our own and our customers'

expectations.

This means that:

• we shall have "close ties to business and industry".

• we shall offer our retail customers a bank for their 

entire life.

• we shall offer cooperation between the private and 

public sector that will give Rogaland and Agder 

opportunities.

STRATEGIC GOALS

Our overall strategic goal is to be the bank for Rogaland and

Agder. This goal will be secured through sound and

profitable development, where the decisions that affect our

customers are made at the local bank office whenever

possible.

Our vision "The recommended bank" will secure our market

position in Rogaland and the Agder counties.

FINANCIAL CALENDAR 2003

The bank's quarterly reports will be published on the

following dates: 1st quarter on 29 April, 2nd quarter on 

11 August, 3rd quarter on 23 October
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FEBRUARY:

SpareBank 1 SR-Bank saved our art collection

Art is important, and it is very important to have good art

available locally. That is why SpareBank 1 SR-Bank gave the

Rogaland Art Museum a donation of NOK 1 million.

The museum has many capable professionals, but very little

money at its disposal. Museum Director Ellen Sæthre's face

really lit up when Deputy Managing Director Sveinung

Hestnes of SpareBank 1 SR-Bank informed her that the

bank would be donating the money to the museum at the

opening of the Hertervig exhibition.

The need for measures to preserve art became clear as early

as the 1970s. In addition, the museum will be able to im-

prove its storage facility so that its art can be stored prop-

erly. Among the works of art that are to be preserved now is

the largest collection of Lars Hertervig's art in the country.

MARCH:

Flying start for new branch in Lyngdal

SpareBank 1 SR-Bank opened a new branch in Lyngdal in

March. We reinforced our role in this region of the country

significantly when we established a presence in this

southern Norwegian town. It was not a day too late, based

on the response from the public. 

- I think it has been a long time since it has been so crowded

in a bank here in Lyngdal, or in southern Norway for that

matter, says Roger Abusland, the bank manager at the

opening of the new branch.

MAY:

New boat to the Norwegian Society for Sea Rescue

In May SpareBank 1 SR-Bank's chief executive Terje

Vareberg stood on Skansekaien in Stavanger with a check in

his hand. He looked out over Byfjord. A boat approached.

Secretary General Anne Enger Lahnstein, President Magnus

Stangeland and other representatives for the Norwegian

Society for Sea Rescue were on board. With all respect for

the prominent guests, it was the actual boat that Vareberg

was waiting for the most.

The boat in question was a state-of-the-art rescue boat.

SpareBank 1 SR-Bank's donation of NOK 3.5 million is

identical to the price tag of this beautiful boat that the

Norwegian Society for Sea Rescue will be using in the

Ryfylke Basin. At SpareBank 1 SR-Bank we talk about how

important it is to create local value. We live in a coastal

environment and know that there are few things in life more

important than safety at sea.

- We are the bank of the coast and districts, says Terje

Vareberg to justify this significant gift. And as a savings

bank, part of the value we create shall benefit the

community. We focus on the support of volunteer work

through our endowment fund, especially work among

children and young people. As an insurance company we

are interested in accident and loss prevention. That is why

the bank's Board of Directors found that the donation of

NOK 3.5 million to the Norwegian Society for Sea Rescue

was a good and worthy cause.

JUNE:

Because our roots are important

Friday, 14 June 2002 will definitely go down in history as a

very good day for the Nordvegen History Center. That is the

day when the center at Avaldsnes received NOK 6 million

from Haugaland Kraft and NOK 3.5 million from SpareBank

1 SR-Bank, or NOK 9.5 million in total.

So why do foresighted companies donate money to the past?

It was indeed Churchill who said that a country without a

5

IMPORTANT EVENTS IN 2002

Rogaland Art Museum



past has no future. But the past is of no value if it is not told.

This is where the Nordvegen History Center comes in. This

name was chosen because Karmsundet from the inlet near

Skudeneshavn and northwards was the first place to bear

Norway's name - Nordvegen - way to the north. The center

will be the physical manifestation of the fact that Avaldsnes

has been selected as a millennium site in Rogaland. In a

magnificent building measuring 1800 square meters,

visitors from Norway and abroad can experience the

mythical and magical stories from the sagas of the

Norwegian kings, combined with archeological facts.

We are interested in both the future and the past at

SpareBank 1 SR-Bank. That is why we made a donation to

this center. We are sure that when the building is ready in

2004, well in advance of Norway's centennial as an inde-

pendent nation, that Norway will not only have gained a new

storyteller, it will also have gained a window to the future.

AUGUST:

Internet bank passes NOK 1 billion mark

In our region we are always one of the first to exploit new

opportunities. We were early adopters of the Internet, and

when the banks made their services available on the

Internet, we quickly gained a large number of users. In

August we reached a milestone in this area. Bills paid via

SpareBank 1 SR-Bank's Internet bank passed the NOK 1

billion mark in the month of August.

Competence center for credit management is established

Credit is one of SpareBank 1 SR-Bank's most important

products. This is at the same time an area that makes the

bank vulnerable. To improve our credit management, a

competence center for credit management was established

at SpareBank 1 SR-Bank in Stavanger.

This center will be one of the special competence centers

that the SpareBank 1 Alliance will build up in Norway. This

center will be a new cooperation arena for the environments

in the individual banks.

OCTOBER:

New Economic Barometer

The barometer is a useful instrument if you want to forecast

the weather. The Economic Barometer for Rogaland, which

is published annually by SpareBank 1 SR-Bank, is also an

instrument for forecasting the outlook for business and

industry in the region. As is the case with the most modern

weather forecasting technology, we are not always 100

percent accurate. A great deal of resources have, however,

been used to put as many facts as possible on the table, and

to give business and industry a brief report on how the bank

views the state of affairs.

A new Economic Barometer was published in October. A

high krone exchange rate, high interest rate level and strong

wage inflation greatly influenced the operating environment

for business and industry. What impact will this have on

Rogaland and business and industry in this region? What is

the outlook for the future?

The Economic Barometer for Rogaland was prepared in

cooperation with Asplan Viak and the Rogaland Research

Foundation this time. The Barometer focused in particular

on industry in the county, but it also focused on 11 different

sectors and their outlook for the future. Concurrently with

the publication, we invited leaders from the private and

public sector to a presentation of the 2002 Economic

Barometer for Rogaland.

NOVEMBER:

G9alt is an endowment fund to stimulate 

growth and creativity

All young people have aspirations. However, Randi

Tytingvåg from Stavanger has many more than most young

people. She has given her all and seeks to go as far as she

possibly can in her chosen area: Jazz and her own voice.

The aim of G9alt is to give a helping hand to young people

between the ages of 16 and 25 who have the ability and

desire to realize their dreams. The young peoples' talents

can range from art to economics, handicrafts, sports,

theater, dance, music and technology – everything is of
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interest in this connection. We have not laid down any rules

for what type of talent will be awarded scholarships. NOK

1.2 million was available this year as well to young people

with aspirations.

As in earlier years, it was a very difficult job to choose the

winners this year. There were very many good applicants

among the 800 who applied for grants from the G9alt fund.

And the excitement could be felt when the 26 grants were

awarded on Sunday, 24 November at Rogaland Theater. In

addition to the award program, an artistic program was

presented by some of the scholarship winners.

The jazz singer Randi Tytingvåg from Stavanger drew the

longest straw and won the top scholarship prize of NOK

200,000. The jury attached importance to her wonderful

distinctive voice and the fact that she also has the ability to

compose. She received praise for being a stage artist with

an expressive body language. The CD she sent to the jury

went straight to their hearts.

Now Randi anticipates a greater opportunity to write her

own songs. She will buy more studio time and document

what she has done. In addition, she will be able to travel

more, perform in Oslo and arrange her own tours.

These five young people received NOK 100,000:

Jakob Rørvik, film. Ingerine Dahl, violin

Vibeke Kristensen, song. Morten Johan Olsen, drums,

percussion, electronica, composition. Odd Morten Brekke,

middle distance runner/track and field

In addition, 20 other talents received scholarships of NOK

25 000 each.

SpareBank 1 SR-Bank defrauded

In November extensive fraud against SpareBank 1 SR-Bank

was revealed. The bank has participated in a syndicated loan

to the factoring company Finance Credit Norge AS together

with other banks in the SpareBank 1 Alliance. Our loan as a

participant in the syndicate totaled NOK 150 million. The

management of Finance Credit Norge AS has been charged

by the National Authority for Investigation and Prosecution

of Economic and Environmental Crime in Norway for

extensive fraud and accounting manipulation. The basis for

liability for compensatory damages is currently under review

and insurance claims have been filed with the agent bank's

insurance company.

DECEMBER:

A gift that is heart-warming to give

At the end of 2002 we were given an opportunity at

SpareBank 1 SR-Bank to help the local community in a

manner that was particularly heart-warming. While most of

the people of Rogaland were just about to start their

Christmas vacation, Steinar Omdahl from the bank advisory

council in the Stavanger region knocked on the door of the

Varmestuens Venner shelter. He had a check for NOK 1

million with him.

From its premises at Lagård in Stavanger, Varmestuens

Venner has helped the weakest members of our community

for almost 30 years. They have done so without pointing any

fingers or showing anyone the door. Varmestuen should

perhaps be given first prize for the creation of local value.

Evald, Gerd and Tone Høyland manage Varmestuens

Venner, and the family has itself lived frugally and used

almost all their time on men and women with serious

substance abuse problems.

SpareBank 1 SR-Bank often gives cultural and sports related

donations, and these are important values that a broad

section of the people are interested in. However, in most

cases these are people who already have what they need. It

is therefore important for us that we could give money this

time to people who really need it more than others.

Evald, Gerd and Tone Høyland could hardly believe their

eyes when the check was handed to them. Evald just said: -

Oh, so wonderful!

The donation to Varmestuens Venner will be used for new

premises, since the current premises are being demolished.
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The bank is like a sowing machine, a tool the local community can use for growth.

Strand School Band

Hauge Chess Club



“The courage of conviction. The strength to create.”

Skudenes Gymnastics

Stavanger Rowing Club



HIGHLIGHTS 

• Profit of NOK 18 million before tax, loss of NOK 34 million after tax

• Negative impact on the bottom line from the development in the securities markets, 
which affects the result for the SpareBank 1 group and own securities

• Profit from underlying banking operations of NOK 672 million before losses

• Finance Credit reduces profit with a loss of NOK 135 million 
(90 % of the commitment)

• Growth in deposits of NOK 3.6 billion (15 percent) in the group

• Growth in lending of NOK 1.7 billion (4 percent) in the group

• Deposit coverage improved from 55 percent to 61 percent

• Stable interest margin of 2.13 percent

• Continued cost-effective operations; cost percentage reduced to 1.65 percent

• Steady default rate

• Rate of loss at 0.75 percent, ex Finance Credit 0.45 percent

• Negative return on equity capital after tax of 1.3 percent

• Solidity still good. Capital adequacy ratio at 10.81 percent and 
core capital at 7.24 percent

• A dividend of NOK 10 per primary capital certificate
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KEY FIGURES

SpareBank 1 SR-Bank Group 2002 2001 2000 1999 1998

Total assets 49 538 48 471 43 624 36 397 31 232
Net loans to customers 44 674 43 120 38 789 32 378 28 181
Deposits from customers 27 634 24 011 22 120 19 211 17 481
Growth in loans 4 % 11 % 20 % 15 % 18 %
Growth in deposits 15 % 9 % 15 % 10 % 15 %

Capital adequacy ratio 10,81 12,69 11,65 12,12 11,49
Core capital ratio 7,24 7,92 8,15 8,63 8,18
Net equity and subordinated loan capital 3 519 4 059 3 444 3 037 2 548
Return on equity -1,3 11,2 19,5 21,8 14,9
Cost percentage 62,3 58,4 58,1 53,8 52,0

Number of man-years 818 807 711 677 669
Number of offices 53 53 50 57 57

Market price at the close of the year 180 247 247 253 192
Profit per primary capital certificate -2,8 24,7 40,4 40,4 26,5
Dividend per primary capital certificate 10 19 21,0 19,0 17,0
Effective return on the primary capital certificate -19,3 8,1 5,3 41,0 -13,0
RISK-amount as of 1. january -2,7 10,4 18,5 28,4 27,7

Referring to page 64 - 67 for a complete list of key figures and definitions.

MAIN FIGURES

SpareBank 1 SR-Bank Group (NOK mill) 2002 2001 2000 1999 1998

Net interest income 1 050 979 934 895 797
Net other operating income 137 397 332 381 179
Total operating costs 812 785 705 622 527

Result before losses and write-downs 375 591 561 654 449
Losses and write-downs 357 169 -72 56 72

Result of ordinary activities 18 422 633 598 377
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SpareBank 1 SR-Bank recorded a net increase of over 3 000

new customers in 2002. With 180 000 retail customers and

9 600 corporate customers, the bank is among the foremost

providers of financial services in the region. SpareBank 1

SR-Bank regards the confidence of its customers as an

important guide for its continuing efforts, and it provides

the inspiration and drive to develop new and improved

solutions for the customers.

2002 was a demanding year for the bank. The year was

marked by significant unrest in the international securities

markets and a very large decline in value for Norwegian and

international securities. The bank's results have been

greatly affected by this through a decline in value for the

bank's own securities and the weak results of the SpareBank

1 Group, where both the life insurance and general

insurance company reported poor results.

SpareBank 1 SR-Bank and a number of other Norwegian

banks were affected by extensive fraud in connection with

the Finance Credit matter. The bank incurred a significant

loss.

A number of measures have been implemented to limit the

risk that such incidents will occur in the future. The scope

of economic crime is increasing and measures to protect

against such behavior are necessary. The bank attaches

importance to the fact that such measures shall not affect

the close cooperation and mutual trust that must exist

between the customers and the bank.

Norwegian society is in the middle of a significant

transformation. In the coming years we will in reality lay the

foundation for the development of our community far into

this century.

Norway is a rich country and it will grow richer – in terms of

traditional monetary measures at least. Now that we have

brought significant oil revenues into our economy, we have

brought upon ourselves a development with a high level of

interest rates and costs that is peculiar to Norway, in

addition to a strong Norwegian krone measured in relation

to the situation in Europe. We have strong growth in public

and private services, while industries exposed to

competition and the primary industries are facing

significant restructuring and the likelihood of reductions.

What is new about this development now is that the cost

development, interest level and exchange rate for the

Norwegian krone are all working in the same direction, and

they are having a strong effect. This means that

restructuring – which has always been present – may now

take place so rapidly that important skills may be lost for

ever, either by businesses shutting down or relocating and

continuing their operations in other countries.

This development is a particular challenge to our region,

where we have thriving industries exposed to competition

and a well-developed agriculture industry that is responsible

for around 20% of Norway's food production.

In response to these challenges we must not isolate

ourselves. An open, global and versatile society is here to

stay. As an EEA member we are an integrated member of

the EU with few, but important exceptions.

Our response must be to ensure that our region is an

attractive place in which to live and do business among the

regions of Europe.

For Norway this means that the Norwegian Parliament

must manage in the coming years to prioritize between all

the good causes within a framework that ensures that we do

not continue this cost development that is peculiar to

Norway.

We do not need national authorities who tell us what we

should live on, we need a predictable long-term operating

environment that stimulates investment and innovation.

Norway is far from the markets. In an open economy, where

capital and manpower can move freely, the operating

environment for business and industry must make business

exposed to competition feasible in Norway and in our

region.
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In the regions of Europe the competition lies in hosting the

most attractive and successful businesses and making the

region attractive so that capable and competent young

people want to live and work there. Succeeding in this work

will require effort on a broad front. Good living conditions,

a good environment for raising children, and varied

recreational opportunities and cultural experiences are

becoming increasingly important when young people

choose a place to live. Well-developed social and healthcare

services and educational opportunities are just as

important. Upgrading Stavanger University College to a full

university is an important prerequisite for a complete and

comprehensive educational system in the region.

In our region several municipalities rank high on the list of

Norwegian municipalities where it is attractive to live and

work. This provides a good foundation for further growth. A

number of measures that will clearly strengthen the region's

competitiveness are in the planning stage now. In 8 to 10

years measures in the transportation sector will connect

North and South Rogaland, Ryfylke and the most important

islands in Boknafjord together by means of an underwater

tunnel system. European Road E39 will be improved

significantly by a new bridge over Fedafjord and a new road

over Kvinesheia. These are very important business

development and residential settlement measures in which

a significant portion of the region will be interlinked to form

a common labor market.

This transportation infrastructure will also be an important

prerequisite for cultural measures that are in the planning

stage, which will make a significant contribution to

strengthening the region's future competitiveness and

creation of value.

Thriving business and industry is a prerequisite for the good

life. As the region's leading financial institution SpareBank

1 SR-Bank wants to be an active participant in the 

development of the region. A profitable and robust bank is

a prerequisite for the bank being able to do its job, which is

to offer solutions that can contribute to better personal

finances for its retail customers and higher earnings for its

corporate customers.

Our existence and our success are thus dependent on a

dynamic, thriving region where people have something to

live on and something to live for.
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"We do not need national authorities
who tell us what we should live on, we
need a predictable long-term operating
environment that stimulates
investment and innovation."

Managing Director Terje Vareberg

Stavanger, February 2003

Terje Vareberg

Managing Director



The value of knowing that the bank knows who you are.

Sandnes Swimming and
Lifesaving Club

Tysvær Canoe and Kayak Club



It is our local perspective that distinguishes us from the other banks.

Gjesdal Athletic Club

Madla Scouts



The 2002 financial year was a weak year for SpareBank 1 

SR-Bank. The group reported profit before tax of NOK 18

million, compared with NOK 422 million in 2001. The net

result after tax was a loss of NOK 34 million, compared with

a profit of NOK 294 million in 2001. The return on equity

capital after tax was minus 1.3 percent, compared with 11.2

percent in 2001.

The earnings were poor due to losses on securities, losses

in SpareBank 1 Gruppen AS and losses on loans. In spite of

the good earnings from the underlying banking operations,

the board is not satisfied with the results for 2002.

The deposit volume increased by 15 percent in 2002, while

the lending volume increased by 4 percent. This resulted in

an improvement in our deposit-to-loan ratio in 2002 by 

6 percent to 61 percent. The moderation in lending growth

and increase in deposits are both in agreement with the

board's objective of a more balanced development between

deposits and lending. The interest margin remained

unchanged in 2002 at 2.13 percent. Other income shows a

reduction of 66 percent, which is primarily attributed to the

negative earnings of SpareBank 1 Gruppen AS. Costs grew

by 3 percent in 2002. Net losses totaled NOK 341 million,

and the Finance Credit commitment alone accounted for

NOK 135 million of this amount. This represents an

increase of NOK 182 million over 2002.

The board proposes a cash dividend of NOK 10 per primary

capital certificate.

GROUP'S DEVELOPMENT

The underlying banking operations continue to perform

well, and these operations contributed NOK 672 million to

the profit before losses, an increase of NOK 40 million over

2001. The bank has consolidated its position in both the

retail and corporate customer markets.

The retail market also performed well in 2002. There is

some uncertainty with regard to 2003, due to the uncertain

development of the economy and rising unemployment.

However, the household sector appears to be financially

robust, and acceptable performance is therefore expected in

this business area in 2003 as well.

In 2002 the bank concentrated more on its corporate market

operations. We strengthened our corporate market compe-

tence in all regions throughout the year. Our objective is to

have "Close ties to business and industry" so that our

customers feel they are close to the decision-making

process, while the quality of our credit granting and control

is improved at the same time.

The Corporate Customer Center at Forus was reinforced

during the year by the establishment of special units for

insurance and cash management. Thus we desire to offer

the bank's customers a broader range of products.

A new credit support unit was established in the bank in the

summer of 2002. The unit became operative in August and

is staffed by individuals with long experience and a high

level of competence. The most important task of this unit is

to contribute to good risk management in the corporate

market. We have also established a new competence center

for credit management linked to this group in cooperation

with the other banks in the SpareBank 1 Alliance. This unit

will prepare models and tools to support the credit

processes in the SpareBank 1 banks.

The improvement program that was launched in the

summer of 2002 entails extensive efforts that are expected

to show significant results in 2003. The program will for

example support efforts to identify the best internal practice

within the bank as grounds for a more systematic transfer

of experience. The financial objective of the parent bank is

to operate with a ratio between costs and income of less

than 50%.

The reinforcement of formal competence and pure

consulting competence have both been given high priority.

Consultants are being certified on the basis of a common

program within the SpareBank 1 Alliance, and a great deal
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of resources will be invested over 2-3 years for further

qualification of our organization for consulting sales.

The bank's subsidiaries, EiendomsMegler 1 Rogaland AS,

Westbroker Finans AS and SR-Forvaltning ASA showed a

positive development and provided significant contri-

butions to the group's profit in 2002.

DEVELOPMENTS IN ROGALAND

The global economy and development of the national

economy set the fundamental prerequisites for the develop-

ment of business and industry in the region. The high krone

exchange rate, high interest rate level and strong wage

inflation greatly influenced the framework conditions under

which business and industry operated last year. If this trend

continues it will weaken the opportunities for value creation

and employment. Industry in Rogaland was marked

nevertheless by cautious optimism at the end of the year.

However, business and industry consider the market out-

look for 2003 to be more uncertain now than in many years.

The strong growth impulses in Rogaland have been related

primarily to the petroleum industry for the last thirty years.

It is assumed that industrial workplaces related to the

production of oil and gas will be somewhat less vulnerable

to generally weaker competitiveness in the short term. Local

subcontractors will have a geographical and financial

advantage by being part of a concentrated cluster of

petroleum activity in Rogaland. It is uncertain whether

additional growth impulses from the petroleum industry

can be expected in coming years. The level of exploration

activity is low, even with high oil prices. The level of interest

shown by the oil companies in the last licensing round was

also lower than it has been for a long time. The major

supplier companies are experiencing sharply increasing

competition from foreign suppliers.

Commodity trade, which represent the second largest

industry in the county, are expecting flat growth after 10

years with positive growth. This will lead to sharpened

competition, where good concepts, good marketing and

good market knowledge will be the most important

competitive factors.

At the end of December 2002, a total of 6 940 persons, or

3.4 percent of the workforce, were unemployed in Rogaland.

Unemployment rose by around 12 percent, compared with

the same month last year. Increasing unemployment in

some sectors and a lack of manpower in other sectors is ex-

pected for the coming year. According to NHO Rogaland's

annual company survey, the chemical/process, graphic,

metal, engineering and construction industries are fore-

casting somewhat lower employment in 2003, while the oil

service, IT/research, hotel/restaurant and service industries

are expecting a slight increase in employment in 2003.

The supply of new housing projects is satisfactory in

Rogaland, and it will be the demand that will determine the

level of housing construction next year. The demand was

high enough to support over 2 600 housing starts in 2001

and close to 2 700 housing starts in 2002. Population

growth has been stronger in Rogaland than in many other

counties. This has been an important driver of the housing

demand.

PROFIT PERFORMANCE

The negative performance of the securities markets

continued throughout 2002 and had a major influence on

the group's profit. Earnings were affected by losses on the

bank's own securities and a reduction in income from the

sale of investment products, in addition to the negative

effect of the bank's ownership interest in SpareBank 1

Gruppen AS due to the SpareBank 1 Group's exposure to

securities. Moreover, the bank has experienced higher than

ordinary losses on loans due to its Finance Credit

commitment.
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What can make our lives safer?

There are many ways of contributing to local value creation. 
We want to team up with everyone who shares this wish. 
On Thursday, 23 May 2002, our Managing Director Terje Vareberg
gave a NOK 3.5 million check to Secretary General Anne Enger
Lahnstein of the Norwegian Society for Sea Rescue. This money
will be used to fully finance a rescue boat to be used in the Ryfylke
Basin. Money can be used for many different things. It can also be
used to ensure our safety.

This boat and the invaluable work of the Norwegian Society for
Sea Rescue will make our region an even safer place to live



NET INTEREST INCOME AND INTEREST MARGIN

Net interest and credit commission income was NOK 1 050

million, NOK 71 million higher than in 2001. The interest

margin was stable in comparison with 2001 at 2.13 percent.

Compared with 2001, the parent bank's lending margin

increased, while the deposit margin declined. The bank paid

the full guarantee fund charge in 2002, which reduced the

net interest income by NOK 36 million.

OTHER INCOME

The group's net commission income increased by 3 percent

in 2002, from NOK 282 million to NOK 289 million.

Commission income from insurance is rising steadily and

increased by 23 percent in 2002. The retail market accounts

for most of the sales, but the sale of insurance to the

corporate market is also increasing nicely. Due to a weak

securities market, income related to the sale of funds and

structured products declined compared with 2001. This

decline is attributed to a combination of a reduction in the

portfolio commission and commissions from new sales.

Dividends and income from ownerships interests declined

by NOK 121 million compared with last year. This is

attributed primarily to the negative contribution to profit

from SpareBank 1 Gruppen AS. The bank's share of the loss

in SpareBank 1 Gruppen AS totaled NOK 168 million (NOK

-58 million). This loss is attributed primarily to the weak

securities market, and the extraordinary write-down of

goodwill and excess values related to the acquisition of Vår,

in addition to the losses in Bank 1 Oslo AS in connection

with loans to Finance Credit. The return on SpareBank 1 SR-

Bank’s investment in the Odin money market funds in 2002

was NOK 10 million less than in 2001. This investment also

resulted in a capital loss of NOK 25 million in 2002 due to

the write-down of bonds.

Capital losses on the bank's portfolio of shares and primary

capital certificates (circulation) totaled NOK 93 million

(return including dividends was -28 percent). The bank's

holdings of shares and primary capital certificates totaled

NOK 216 million at the end of the year. Currency trading

contributed NOK 28 million in 2002, compared with NOK

36 million in 2001.

OPERATING COSTS

The group reported total operating costs of NOK 812

million in 2002, compared with NOK 785 million in 2001; an

increase of 3 percent.
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The personnel costs showed the largest nominal increase at

6 percent, which is attributed to the increased staffing in

EiendomsMegler 1 Rogaland AS and high wage increases in

the financial sector. The IT costs showed the highest relative

growth in 2002, but this growth was influenced by the

reimbursement of IT costs (NOK 8 million) in 2001.

The operating costs accounted for 1.65 percent of the

average total assets (1.71 percent). The cost percentage

(costs/income excluding capital gains) was 62.3 (58.4) in

the group and 60.7 (55.5) in the parent bank. This number

is influenced by the negative profit contribution from

SpareBank 1 Gruppen AS. The bank's objective is to have a

cost percentage lower than 50, measured as the ratio

between the parent bank's costs and income.

LOSSES AND DEFAULT

Defaults in the group have remained steady throughout

2002 and were NOK 9 million higher than one year ago as

of 31 December 2002. The group's gross default as a

percentage of gross lending was 0.70 percent as of 

31 December 2002, which is unchanged from 2001. Net

losses on loans totaled NOK 341 million (NOK 159 million).

The corporate market accounts for NOK 323 million, while

losses in the retail market totaled NOK 18 million. Ordinary

losses on loans totaled 0.75 percent of gross lending,

compared with 0.36 percent in 2001. Excluding Finance

Credit, the loss percentage was 0.45.

Losses in the corporate market were heavily affected by the

loan loss provisions for Finance Credit in the amount of

NOK 135 million. So far only minor assets have been identi-

fied in the companies, but work is in progress in cooper-

ation with Økokrim (National Authority for Investigation

and Prosecution of Economic and Environmental Crime in

Norway) in hope of identifying additional assets. The basis

of liability for compensatory damages is currently under

review. Insurance claims have been filed with the bank's

insurance company. An independent external review of the

Finance Credit matter has been conducted at the request of

the bank's audit committee. The Audit Committee of

SpareBank 1 SR-Bank has not found anything reprehensible

about the board's or management's decisions or handling

of Finance Credit Norge AS.

NOK 19 million has been allocated to unspecified loan loss

provisions. The total unspecified loan loss provisions were

NOK 375 million or 0.8 percent of the total lending at the

end of the year. Specified loan loss provisions totaled NOK

396 million as of 31 December 2002.

BALANCE SHEET

The group's total assets as of 31 December 2002 were NOK

49.5 billion. This is an increase of NOK 1 billion over 2001.

Lending growth declined in 2002 and totaled 4 percent.

Total lending was NOK 45.4 billion as of 31 December 2002.

Lending to the retail market increased by NOK 1.9 billion,

which is an increase of 7 percent over 2001. Lending to the

corporate market and public sector declined by NOK 0.2

billion, which is a reduction of 1 percent. Lending to the

retail market accounted for 66 percent of all lending.
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There was very good growth in deposits, totaling 15 percent,

in 2002. The total deposits amounted to NOK 27.6 billion as

of 31 December 2002. There was growth of 20 percent in the

corporate market and public sector, and 11 percent in the

retail market. There was a satisfactory increase in the

deposit-to-loan ratio in 2002.

CAPITAL ADEQUACY RATIO

At the end of 2002 the group's capital adequacy ratio was

10.81 percent, 7.24 percent of which was core capital. The

corresponding key figures for the parent bank were 11.97

percent and 7.52 percent, respectively. In 2002 the bank

redeemed a subordinated loan of NOK 250 million. This

loan was refinanced earlier by raising a subordinated loan in

the amount of USD 75 million in 2001. The group's

objective is a core capital ratio of 8 percent and a capital

adequacy ratio of 12 percent.
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No future without a past.

An insightful person once said that a country without a past has
no future. But the past is of no value if we do not know about it. 

It must be told. 
We have therefore given NOK 3.5 million to the Nordvegen

History Center, which is currently under construction at
Avaldsnes. The center will be the physical manifestation of the
fact that Avaldsnes has been selected as a millennium site in
Rogaland. Now is the time to lay the foundation for our future
successors. What will the future bring? 

We are sure that when the building is ready in 2004, well in
advance of Norway's centennial as an independent nation, that
Norway will not only have gained a storyteller, it will also have
gained a window to the future.



CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

On the background of developments in the financial

services industry and the challenges facing the industry, in

addition to international recommendations, the board has

increased its focus on the development of an efficient

corporate governance structure. This is described in greater

detail in a separate section of this annual report.

RISK MANAGEMENT

The bank attaches importance to ongoing management and

control of risk as an effective tool for achieving its strategic

objectives.

Thus risk management is a key element as regards

management philosophy, organization, procedures and

systems, including good management by objectives

through balanced score cards. The objective of SpareBank 1

SR-Bank is to maintain a moderate risk profile and

implement extensive risk control to ensure that no

individual events can seriously affect the bank's financial

standing.

A separate function for overall risk management in the

bank, including separate controller functions for the credit

and currency/finance area, was established in 2002 to

strengthen and improve risk management. This function is

independent of the customer units, and it is responsible for

development of the bank's framework for overall risk

management, including the infrastructure, methodology

and tools. This function is also responsible for overall risk

control and reporting. The bank conducts a review of its

most critical risk areas at least once a year. Risk-reducing

measures are implemented and the internal audit plan for

the next period is adapted on the basis of this review.

In 2002 the bank started the process of adapting to the new

guidelines and framework for risk management and the new

capital adequacy requirements in accordance with the Basel

II rules.

The objective of Basel II is to give the banks better results

through a reduction of the capital requirements by being

able to document a lower risk and good risk management

systems. The capital requirements will coincide to a greater

degree than the existing rules with the bank's risk exposure

in the credit, market and operational risk areas. It is

expected that Basel II will enter into force in 2007.

The two international rating agencies Moody’s and Fitch

Ibca have maintained their ratings of the bank in 2002, A3

and A- respectively

Credit risks

The bank's credit strategy is derived from the bank's

principal strategy and includes objectives for the risk profile

measured by the probability of losses and default,

concentration risk related to geographic areas, industries

and size of individual commitments, and the probability of

profitability and growth. The bank's credit policy contains

instruments for achieving these objectives.

The bank's risk classification systems have been developed

to manage the bank's lending portfolio in accordance with

the bank's credit strategy.

Market risks

Market risks affect the bank's results through fluctuations in

the value of currency, interest rate and securities portfolios.

The management of market risks is carried out through

detailed limits for investments in shares, bonds and

positions in the interest rate and currency markets, etc.,

which are reported monthly to the board. These limits are

reviewed at least once a year and adopted by the bank's

board. These limits are well within the maximum limits

stipulated by the authorities.

Liquidity risks

Deposits from customers are the bank's most important

source of financing. The bank's dependency on other sources

of capital increased up until 2002 due to changes in the

customers' savings behavior and a relatively high demand

for bank loans. This trend has turned around now and the
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deposit-to-loan ratio increased in 2002 from 55 percent as

of 31 December 2001 to 61 percent as of 31 December 2002.

The liquidity risks have been reduced further through a

distribution of funding among different markets, funding

sources and instruments, as well as the use of long-term

funding. Moreover, the bank has reserves in the form of

NOK 2 billion in undrawn committed drawing rights.

Operational risks

Operational risks include for example potential sources of

loss associated with the daily operation of the bank,

including the risk of losses resulting from inadequate or

unsuccessful internal processes and systems, human error

and various forms of assaults against the bank such as

fraud, robbery, check forgeries, embezzlement, fire and

computer crimes.

The board will focus on measures for preventing and

reducing the bank's operational risks in 2003. The bank will

accordingly implement new systems for the registration of

operational events and losses in the first quarter of 2003

and put measures into effect to reduce the operational risks.

SUBSIDIARIES

EiendomsMegler 1 Rogaland AS has further strengthened

its position in 2002. The company brokered 3 600 properties

at a total value of NOK 4.7 billion. The company is the

market leader in Rogaland for residential, commercial and

project brokering. The development in the region has been

in accordance with the company's objectives. The brokering

of vacation properties in Spain has also performed well.

Total income was NOK 101 million, and the company

reported a profit before tax of NOK 12 million in 2002.

Westbroker Finans AS had total assets of NOK 1.5 billion at

year-end and reported a profit before tax of NOK 13.5 million.

The company has focused on leasing as a core product and

showed growth of 20 percent in its leasing portfolio.

SR-Forvaltning ASA, the bank's active investment

management company has continued to perform well in a

turbulent market. At year-end the company managed NOK

1.6 billion in assets. SR-Forvaltning ASA manages portfolios

for SpareBank 1 SR-Bank and SpareBank 1 SR-Bank's

pension fund, as well as external customers. Profit before

tax totaled NOK 3.9 million.

SPAREBANK 1 ALLIANCE

The SpareBank 1 Alliance is a banking and product alliance

in which the SpareBank 1 banks in Norway cooperate

through the jointly-owned SpareBank 1 Gruppen AS. The

other owners and partners through the SpareBank 1

Gruppen AS are FöreningsSparbanken AB (publ) in Sweden

and the Norwegian Federation of Trade Unions (LO).

SpareBank 1 Gruppen AS owns the following companies:

Bank 1 Oslo AS, SpareBank 1 Livsforsikring AS, SpareBank

1 Fondsforsikring AS, SpareBank 1 Skadeforsikring AS,

SpareBank 1 Aktiv Forvaltning AS, SpareBank 1 Bilplan AS,

Odin Forvaltning AS, SpareBank 1 Finans AS, EnterCard AS

(65%) and First Securities ASA (33.3%).

The paramount goal of the SpareBank 1 Alliance is to secure

the individual bank's independence and regional ties

through robust competitiveness, profitability and solidity. At

the same time, the SpareBank 1 Alliance represents a

complete competitive alternative at the national and

Scandinavian levels. The strategy for the banking coop-

eration and establishment of the SpareBank 1 Gruppen AS

has been reviewed in 2002. This strategy process clarified

that 18 out of 19 SpareBank 1 banks supported the strategy

– where the objective is long-term support of independent

savings banks. Sparebanken Vest did not support this

strategic foundation, and elected to leave the alliance as of

31 December 2003.

In the opinion of the board, the strategy has been successful

so far, but there is still great market potential, and the

exploitation of this potential places great demands on the

entire alliance. The ownership interest in SpareBank 1

Gruppen AS is regarded as participation in a joint venture
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and is accounted for according to the equity method in the

bank's accounts. This means that the bank has included a

13 percent share of the results of SpareBank 1 Gruppen AS

in its accounts for 2002.

SpareBank 1 Gruppen AS’s preliminary net result after tax

for 2002 is a loss of NOK 1 290 million. The bank's share of

the net result for 2002 was a loss of NOK 168 million.

The net result is derived for example from the extraordinary

write-down of goodwill and excess values in the amount of

NOK 593 million, as well as the ordinary write-down of

goodwill and excess values. The goodwill and excess values

arose primarily through the premium that was paid for the

VÅR Group in 2000. Negative contributions after extra-

ordinary circumstances in 2002 from the banking operations,

as well as life and general insurance, also affected the result.

The management of SpareBank 1 Gruppen AS implemented

a broad efficiency improvement program in the fourth quarter

of 2002. The goal of this program is to generate annual

efficiency gains of NOK 234 million, with full effect from

2004. The program also requires a workforce reduction of 125

man-years, or just over 10% of the total number of employees.

The ownership interest is listed under "Shares and

ownership interests". The ownership interest increased

from 13 percent to 14.08 percent in connection with the new

issue in SpareBank 1 Gruppen AS in December 2002. This

increase is due to the fact that Sparebanken Vest left the

alliance and did thus not participate in the new issue. The

change in the ownership interest will become effective in

the accounts from 2003.

FöreningsSparbanken terminated the Scandinavian coop-

eration agreement on 17 December 2001 and requested

renegotiation of the agreement framework. A new coop-

eration agreement between FöreningsSparbanken, the

SpareBank 1 banks and SpareBank 1 Group was negotiated

in January 2003. The new agreement entails closer comm-

ercial cooperation in several areas. In particular, coop-

eration with respect to card and payment services will be

expanded. This will be implemented by Förenings-

Sparbanken purchasing the SpareBank 1 Group's 65%

interest in EnterCard. The SpareBank 1 Group will realize a

gain of NOK 65 million in connection with the sale.

MEASURES TO IMPROVE EARNINGS 

AND REDUCE RISK

The board is interested in measures that can ensure the

group of good, stable earnings. The board has implemented

the following improvement measures:

• completion of measures that have already been 

implemented in connection with a cost and income 

enhancement program to reduce the cost percentage 

in the parent company to less than 50 percent

• realization of the effect of the recently implemented 

divisionalization, where corporate market expertise has 

been consolidated into larger groups

• establishment of a special division for monitoring 

portfolios and following up commitments

• reinforcement of the controller organization and 

control systems for the credit, currency, finance and 

operational risk areas

• greater management focus on implementation of 

measures to improve the earnings of 

SpareBank 1 Gruppen AS

• further development of the savings and insurance area 

in the retail and corporate markets.

NEW AUDITOR

The bank's supervisory board elected Pricewaterhouse-

Coopers as the new external auditor at the supervisory

board meeting of 21 March 2002. The bank has entered into

an agreement with Ernst & Young for the bank's internal

auditing in 2002.
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Board of SpareBank 1 SR-Bank. From the left: John Peter Hernes, Ole Gladhaug, Magne Vathne, 
Kristian Eidesvik, Åse Holmane, Geir Worum, Torstein Plener, Terje Vareberg and Tor Haver.
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EMPLOYEES AND WORKING ENVIRONMENT

At the end of 2002 the group had a total of 891 employees,

corresponding to 818 man-years. The bank's staffing was

reduced by 15 man-years to 700 man-years (including

temporary help) during the year.

The group conducted organizational and working

environment surveys this year as well, which show that the

employees have a good relationship with the bank as an

employer. The bank has many employees who are motivated

for sales, able and willing to adapt, and desire to acquire

new skills. The group's employees have a great deal of job

satisfaction and enjoy their working environment. Absence

due to illness is still low compared with other financial

institutions, and there has been a decline from 4.8 percent

in 2001 to 4 percent in 2002.

The bank works proactively with health, safety and the

environment, and it continuously seeks to improve the

bank's security system.

The bank does not use any input materials or production 

methods that have any significant environmental impact.

The group's direct impact on the external environmental is

limited to the materials and energy that are required so that 

the group can carry out its business activities. The group

has a clear goal to reduce the consumption of paper in 2003

through a major transition to electronic communication

internally and in relation to the customers.

In the opinion of the board, the bank's activities do not

pollute the external environment.

BANK ADVISORY COUNCILS

The bank advisory councils were also very active in 2002. A

bank advisory council has been established in most

municipalities where the bank is represented. In 2002 the

bank advisory councils were granted an expanded role in

connection with the allocation of grants to stimulate

measures in the local communities. 30 percent of the

annual allocation to the bank's endowment fund is

earmarked for the bank advisory councils.



PRIMARY CAPITAL

In 2002 primary capital certificates equivalent to 27 percent

of all the outstanding certificates were traded. This is an

increase of 20 percent over the previous year. The number

of primary capital certificate owners declined by 26 during

the year to 6 412 at year-end. The percentage of primary

capital certificates owned by foreigners was 16.5 percent,

while 46 percent were owned by local investors from

Rogaland. The 20 largest owners controlled 38.5 percent of

the primary capital at year-end.

SpareBank 1 SR-Bank places emphasis on competitive

dividends. In the proportionate distribution between cash

dividends and the equalization reserve, priority is given to

the bank's equity development. The bank has, however, built

up a relatively large equalization reserve, the purpose of

which is to contribute to the payment of a return on the

primary capital certificates during periods when the profit

for the year is too weak for payment of an adequate direct

dividend. A transfer from the reserve for valuation variances

increases the profit available for distribution by NOK 124

million. This fund is built up of the retained earnings of

subsidiaries and affiliated companies from previous years.

In accordance with the bank's dividend policy, profit for the

year, size of the equalization reserve and the core capital

situation, the board proposes payment of a dividend of

NOK 10 per certificate. This means that NOK 2.7 per

certificate must be covered through the equalization reserve.

The RISK amount as of 1 January 2002 was fixed at NOK

10.4 per primary capital certificate. The RISK amount as of

1 January 2003 is calculated to be NOK -2.7 per primary

capital certificate.

The board will continue to work actively to strengthen the

status of the primary capital certificate further.

CONTINUATION AS A GOING CONCERN

The profit outlook for 2003 and the long-term budget for the 

years to come, together with the measures that have been

implemented and planned, provide good prospects for

continued prosperity for the group. The group has more

than adequate solidity and core capital. The core capital and

capital adequacy ratio are well above the authorities'

requirements. The annual accounts have been prepared on

the assumption that the company will continue as a going

concern.

ALLOCATION OF PROFIT FOR THE YEAR/DIVIDEND

The board proposes the following allocations for the 2002

financial year:

NOK million

Loss for the year -34

From reserve for valuation variances 124

For allocation 90

Dividend 75

Equalization reserve -20

Savings bank's reserve 35

Total 90
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OUTLOOK FOR THE FUTURE

Norway still has a high interest rate compared with the rest

of Europe, and the Norwegian currency is still strong. Last

year's wage settlement and the underlying growth in wages

also contribute to erosion of business and industry's

competitiveness.

Thus, the economic development appears to be somewhat

uncertain as regards 2003, even though there will be

differences between the various sectors. The growth in 

lending is expected to remain at a low level in 2003 as well. 

However, the Board expects a satisfactory development for

the group in 2003 and refers to the measures intended to

contribute to improved earnings for both SpareBank 1 SR-

Bank and SpareBank 1 Gruppen AS.

In closing, the board would like to thank the bank's

employees for their great efforts in a difficult year. The board

would also like to thank the bank's elected representatives

and customers for their support in 2002.
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Geir Worum
Chairman

Ole Gladhaug Tor Haver
Vice Chairman

Kristian Eidesvik Åse Holmane John P. Hernes

Magne Vathne Torstein Plener Terje Vareberg
Managing Director

Stavanger, 20 February 2003

Board of Sparebanken Rogaland
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PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT

2000 2001 2002 NOTE 2002 2001 2000

2 813 3 410 3 593 Interest income 1 3 696 3 559 2 977

1 935 2 488 2 588 Interest costs 1 2 646 2 580 2 043

878 922 1 005 Net interest income 1 050 979 934

39 20 -115 Dividends 2 -135 -14 14

260 331 345 Commission income 2 362 356 264

-71 -80 -74 Commission costs 2 -73 -74 -74

52 32 -115 Net change in fair market value of securities 2 -115 32 52

8 11 8 Other operating income 2 98 97 76

288 314 49 Net other operating income 137 397 332

1 166 1 236 1 054 Total operating income 1 187 1 376 1 266

518 531 571 Wages and general administration costs 3 666 622 585

46 55 54 Depreciation and write-downs 16 61 61 49

60 82 69 Other operating costs 4 85 102 71

624 668 694 Total operating costs 812 785 705

542 568 360 Profit before losses and write-downs 375 591 561

125 151 335 Loss on loans and guarantees 5, 13 341 159 137

-207 10 16 Loss/gain on long-term financial assets 6 16 10 -209

624 407 9 Result of ordinary activities 18 422 633

161 113 43 Taxes 7 51 127 170

463 294 -34 Profit/loss for the year -33 295 463

Including minority interests 1 1

-157 -143 -75 Dividend -75 -143 -157

-11 56 124 Transferred to/from reserve for valuation variances 124 56 -11

-139 -78 20 Transferred to/from equalization reserve 20 -78 -139

-141 -117 -35 Transferred to savings bank’s reserve -35 -117 -141

-15 -12 0 Transferred to endowment fund 0 -12 -15

-463 -294 34 Total allocation of profit/coverage of loss for the year 34 -294 -463

40,4 24,7 -2,8 Profit/loss per primary capital certificate -2,8 24,7 40,4

SpareBank 1 SR-Bank SpareBank 1 SR-Bank Group
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BALANCE SHEET

2000 2001 2002 NOTE 2002 2001 2000

Assets

613 667 631 Cash and claims on central banks 631 667 613

1 154 477 333 Claims on credit institutions 8 144 352 186

36 851 42 631 44 078 Gross loans to customers 9, 11, 12, 29 45 445 43 766 39 383

-270 -282 -383 Specified loss provisions 10 -396 -290 -286

-296 -341 -360 Unspecified loss provisions 10 -375 -356 -308

36 285 42 008 43 335 Net loans to customers 44 674 43 120 38 789

12 3 1 Repossessed assets 17 2 6 21

1 737 1 916 2 268 Certificates and bonds 14 2 268 1 916 1 737

1 549 1 557 1 094 Shares and ownership stakes 15 940 1 351 1 346

78 75 104 Intangible assets 16 151 118 105

315 310 322 Tangible fixed assets 16 332 321 321

165 302 61 Other assets 17 95 338 212

298 279 300 Prepayments and accrued income 18 301 282 294

42 206 47 594 48 449 Total assets 49 538 48 471 43 624

Liabilities and equity

5 183 6 380 5 066 Debt to credit institutions 19 4 959 5 875 5 177

21 022 22 900 26 716 Deposits from customers 20, 29 27 634 24 011 22 120

26 205 29 280 31 782 Total deposits 32 593 29 886 27 297

4 850 4 345 4 535 Certificates and other short-term borrowings 4 535 4 345 4 850

6 274 8 592 7 316 Bond and other long-term dept 21 7 316 8 592 6 292

11 124 12 937 11 851 Debt established by issuance of securities 11 851 12 937 11 142

458 386 423 Other debt 556 520 613

310 254 278 Accrued costs and income paid in advance 376 346 387

114 132 139 Cost accruals and other provisions 22, 23 144 135 118

1 456 1 919 1 420 Subordinated loan capital 24 1 460 1 959 1 528

749 748 747 Primary capital certificate capital 747 748 749

8 15 16 Premium reserve 16 15 8

189 132 0 Reserve for valuation variances 0 132 189

850 967 1 002 Savings bank’s reserve 1 002 967 850

18 28 16 Endowment fund 16 28 18

725 796 775 Dividend equalization reserve 775 796 725

Minority interests 2 2

2 539 2 686 2 556 Total equity 25 2 558 2 688 2 539

42 206 47 594 48 449 Total liabilities and equity 49 538 48 471 43 624

See Notes 26 and 27 for off-balance sheet items.
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT

2000 2001 2002 2002 2001 2000

463 294 -34 Profit for the year -34 294 463
-11 56 124 Retained earnings in subsidiaries and joint ventures 0 0 -11

-157 -143 -75 Dividend to owners of primary capital certificates -75 -143 -157
25 34 20 Dividends from subsidiaries 0 0 0

-204 -1 1 Gain/loss on long-term financial assets 1 -1 -206
-3 11 15 Revaluations/write-downs on long-term financial assets 15 11 -3
46 55 54 Depreciation and write-downs 61 61 49

125 151 335 Loss on loans 341 159 137
284 457 440 Transferred from the year’s activity 309 381 272

-6 526 -5 932 -1 781 Change in gross loans to customers -2 020 -4 543 -6 647
-10 9 2 Change in repossessed assets 4 14 -16

-471 759 92 Change in claims on credit institutions 157 -84 -81
2 977 1 878 3 817 Change in deposits from customers 3 623 1 891 2 909
1 461 1 147 -1 265 Change in debt to credit institutions -866 649 1 455

165 -178 -352 Change in certificates and bonds -352 -178 165
-78 -67 303 Change in other claims 302 -83 -122
50 -70 108 Change in other short-term liabilities 218 -81 136

-2 148 -1 997 1 364 A Net cash flow from the activity 1 375 -2 034 -1 929

-53 -41 -60 Change in fixed assets -63 -53 -66
-563 -18 448 Change in shares and ownership stakes 396 -15 -560
-616 -59 388 B Net cash flow, investments 333 -68 -626

-200 50 -50 Change in deposits from Norges Bank -50 50 -200
2 373 1 813 -1 086 Change in debt established by issuance of securities -1 086 1 795 2 128

464 329 -703 Change in other long-term liabilities -659 393 500
2 637 2 192 -1 839 C  Net cash flow, financing -1 795 2 238 2 428

-127 136 -87 A+B+C Net cash flow during the year -87 136 -127

762 635 771 Cash and cash equivalents January 1st 771 635 762
635 771 684 Cash and cash equivalents December 31st 684 771 635

-127 136 -87 Net cash flow during the year -87 136 -127

The cash and cash equivalents includes cash and claims on central banks, plus the share of the total of claims on credit istitutions that
pertains to placements solely in credit institutions. The cash flow statement shows cash provided and used by SpareBank 1 SR-Bank
and SpareBank 1 SR-Bank Group.

In all, the cash and cash equivalents of the SpareBank 1 SR-Bank Group decreased by NOK 87 million. Operations in 2002 have been
characterized by a reduced lending growth and a substantial growth in deposits from customers. Debth established on issue of
securities and other long-term debt is reduced.

SpareBank 1 SR-Bank SpareBank 1 SR-Bank konsern
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GENERAL

The annual accounts for 2002 have been prepared in

accordance with the applicable statutes, regulations and

gene-rally accepted accounting principles. All figures are

stated in millions of NOK unless otherwise indicated. The

same accounting principles are applied to the parent bank's

and the group's accounts.

CONSOLIDATION OF SUBSIDIARIES

The group accounts include SpareBank 1 SR-Bank and

companies in which SpareBank 1 SR-Bank directly or

indirectly owns more than 50 percent of the shares or has a

con-trolling influence over the company's operations. The

invest-ments in subsidiaries have been consolidated

according to the acquisition method in the group accounts

and the equity method in the company's accounts.

AFFILIATED COMPANIES

Affiliated companies are defined as companies in which the

bank has a long-term investment with an ownership interest

of 20 to 50 percent and signi-ficant influence. Such

investments are valued according to the equity method both

in the company's accounts and the group accounts.

JOINT VENTURES

Joint ventures are financial operations governed by an

agreement between the bank and one or more participants,

so that the bank and the participants have joint control of

the operations. No participants have controlling influence

alone. The bank owns SpareBank 1 Gruppen AS in

collaboration with SpareBank 1 Nord-Norge, SpareBank 1

Midt-Norge, SpareBank 1 Vest and Samarbeidende

Sparebanker AS. Each of the parties owns 14.08 percent of

the shares in the company, with the exception of Sparebank

1 Vest, which owns 8.67 percent. In addition, Swedish

FöreningsSparbanken AB owns 25 percent of the shares in

the company, and the Norwegian Confede-ration of Trade

Unions (LO) and trade unions associated with LO own 10

percent of the shares. The management structure for the

SpareBank 1 collaboration is governed by an agree-ment

between the owners. In the accounts for SpareBank 1 SR-

Bank the shares in SpareBank 1 Gruppen AS have been

valued according to the equity method, both in the

company's accounts and the group accounts, as the

operations of SpareBank 1 Gruppen are considerably

different than the bank's other operations, where use of the

proportionate consolidation method would pro-vide

accounting information that is not easily accessible.

RECOGNITION OF INCOME AND COSTS

Interest and commission fees are recognized in the profit

and loss account as they are earned as income or accrued

as costs. Fees that are a direct payment for services

rendered are taken to income when they are earned. Loan

arrangement fees are taken to income in accordance with

the costs that accrue for arranging loans. The accruals

principle is applied to prepaid income and accrued unpaid

costs at the end of the year, which are entered as debt in the

balance sheet. Accrued income is taken to income and

entered as receivables in the balance sheet. Share dividends

and dividends from money market funds are taken to

income in the year they are received. The payment and

income years coincide for the Odin money market fund.

Share dividends and group contributions from subsidiaries,

affiliated companies and joint ventures, less deferred tax,

are entered directly against the book ownership interest in

the associated business. Gains/Losses on the sale of

securities are calculated on the basis of the average cost

price of the papers sold. The purchase and sale of securities

are recognized on the settlement date.

SECURITIES AND SHARES

Shares, primary capital certificates and interests in equity

funds that are traded on the stock exchange or in a regu-

lated market and have good ownership diversification and

liquidity are included in the trading portfolio and valued at

market value on the balance sheet date. If there is no

continuous market, then the value will be calculated based

on the company's best understanding of the market.

Securities that are not listed on the stock exchange are

valued at the lower of original cost or estimated market

value. Long-term shareholdings are valued at original cost.

If the fair value is considerably lower than the original cost,

and the decline in value is not deemed to be of a tempo-rary

nature, then the share is written down to the fair value. The

write-down is reversed when there no longer is a basis for

the write-down.

CERTIFICATES AND BONDS

Certificates and bonds are classified as a trading portfolio

and valued at market value on the balance sheet date.

FOREIGN CURRENCY

The bank's assets and liabilities in foreign currency are

converted to middle rates as of 31 December. Income and

costs in foreign currency are converted to NOK at the rates

in effect at the time of the transaction. The currency items
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are mainly hedged against corresponding items on the

opposite side of the balance sheet or by hedging transac-

tions off the balance sheet.

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

Financial instruments include negotiable financial asset and

liability items plus financial derivatives. Financial instru-

ments in the balance sheet include shares, primary capital

certificates, bonds, certificates and interests in money mar-

ket instruments as well as financial derivatives. Financial

derivatives are agreements that are entered into with

financial institutions or customers to set financial values in

the form of interest terms, foreign exchange rates and the

value of equity instruments for specific periods of time.

These agreements include forward exchange contracts,

interest rate swaps (currency swaps), currency and inte-rest

rate options, and agreements to set future interest terms

(FRAs).

A distinction is made between agreements that are a stage

in own-account transactions in order to achieve earnings

through price differences and price changes (the trading

portfolio) and agreements that are entered into in the

course of ordinary business. Interest rate and foreign

currency agreements are classified at the time they are

entered into as part of the trading portfolio or banking

business depending on the individual agreement. The

trading portfolio consists of certificates and bonds, shares

and primary capital certificates in the bank's balance sheet,

plus currency, interest and equity instruments not included

in the balance sheet.

The off-balance sheet portfolios are valued according to the

market value method, and changes in market values are

entered in the profit and loss account under the net change

in fair market value of securities. Agreements that are

entered into to reduce the bank's exposure to fluctuations in

interest and/or exchange rates for items in the balance

sheet are defined as hedging transactions.

In order for foreign currency or interest rate agreements to

be defined as hedging transactions, the expected trend in

the value of the hedging transactions must be closely

associated with the balance sheet item that is hedged.

Income and expenses related to the hedging agreements

and their respective balance sheet items are entered in the

accounts as accruals and classified in the same way.

LOSSES ON LOANS

Loans are valued at their nominal value with the exception

of problem, non-performing and renegotiated loans.

NON-PERFORMING/PROBLEM LOANS

The aggregate loans to a customer are regarded as non-

performing and included in the bank's summaries of non-

performing loans when the installment or interest due has

not been paid within 90 days after the due date or when the

line of credit has been overdrawn for 90 days or more. Loans

and other commitments that are not non-performing, but

where the customer's financial situation makes it likely that

the bank will incur a loss, are classified as problem loans.

SPECIFIED LOSS PROVISIONS

When loans have been non-performing for more than 60

days or are classified as problem loans, unpaid interest is

reversed and further recognition of income is halted unless

the loan is covered by underlying collateral. The difference

between the value of the loan and value of the collateral is

adjusted based on the customer's assumed servicing

capacity and charged as an expense under losses on loans

and guarantees. The valuation of collateral is based on

objective valuation rules for the maximum value and

objective downward adjustment rules. There is, however, a

certain degree of uncertainty associated with the actual

realization value of the individual items of collateral and the

customer's financial servicing capacity.

UNSPECIFIED LOSS PROVISIONS

Unspecified loss provisions are to cover losses that, on the

basis of conditions that prevail on the balance sheet date,

are expected to come in addition to losses that have been

identified and estimated for individual customers. Such

provisions are estimated on the basis of the valuation of

portfolios, experience and general development trends.

Changes in the size of the lending portfolio are taken into

consideration.

ACTUAL LOAN LOSSES

When it is highly likely that the losses are final, the losses

are classified as actual loan losses. Actual loan losses that

are covered by specified loss provisions that have previ-

ously been made are charged against these provisions.

Actual loan losses that are not covered by loan loss

provisions, as well as excess or insufficient coverage in

relation to previous loss provisions, are entered in the profit

and loss account.
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ACQUIRED ASSETS

As part of the handling of non-performing loans and

guarantees, the bank acquires in some cases assets that

have been furnished as security for these commitments. At

the time of acquisition, the assets are valued at their assu-

med realization value. Acquired assets that are to be

realized are classified as current assets. Any losses and/or

gains at the time of disposal or revaluation of the value of

these assets are entered as a loss or reduction in the loss on

the loan.

LEASING

The leasing portfolio is classified for accounting purposes

as leasing agreements under the main category of loans to

and receivables from customers. Leasing income is entered

as leasing income under interest income and the

expenditures as interest costs.

TANGIBLE FIXED ASSETS

Tangible fixed assets are entered in the accounts at cost

with the addition of previous revaluation, and the deduction

of write-downs and ordinary accumulated depreciation.

Ordinary depreciation is based on the cost price and the

depreciation is distributed linearly over the useful life of the

assets. If the fair value of a tangible fixed asset is

considerably less than the book value, and the decrease in

value cannot be expected to be temporary, the asset is

written down to the fair value. The write-down is reversed

when there no longer is a basis for the write-down.

ISSUED BONDS AND OTHER LOANS

Issued bonds are entered in the balance sheet at their

nominal value with premiums added and discounts

deducted. Premiums are taken to income and discounts are

charged against income according to a schedule as an

adjustment of the current interest costs until the bond

matures or until the first time the interest rate is adjusted.

Capital discounts when raising other long-term loans are

handled in a similar manner. Direct costs related to raising

bonds loans and other loans are charged against income

according to a schedule as an adjustment to the current

interest costs until the bond or loan matures.

PENSION LIABILITIES

Pension costs and liabilities are calculated according to

linear earnings based on assumptions regarding the

discount rate, future wage adjustments, pensions and

benefits from the National Insurance Scheme, future return

on pension assets as well as actuarial assumptions related

to mortality, attrition, etc. In the balance sheet net pension

funds in the group plan are treated as fixed assets, where-as

net unfunded pension liabilities are classified as long-term

debt. The employer's National Insurance contributions that

will accrue at the current rates are also included in the

amount of the unfunded pension liabilities. Net pension

costs are classified in their entirety under wage costs in the

profit and loss account, and include the earned pension

benefits for the period and interest costs on the liabilities

minus the estimated return on the pension funds. The

economic effects of changes in pension plans are amortized

over the average remaining contribution period. Other

changes and differences are evaluated in total against the

highest value of the total pension liabilities and total

pension funds. If total changes and estimated differences

represent more than 10 percent of this basis at the end of

the fiscal year, the surplus will be amortized over the

remaining contribution period in the profit and loss

account.

TAXES

The annual tax expenditures in the profit and loss account

consist of taxes payable on the income for the year adjusted

for surplus or deficit allocations from previous years plus

changes in deferred taxes. Deferred taxes are calculated on

the basis of temporary differences between accounting and

tax values at the close of the accounting year. The nominal

tax rate is employed in the calculation. Positive and negative

differences are valued against each other and shown as the

net value in the balance sheet. Deferred tax benefits arise if

there are temporary differences that give rise to tax

deductions in the future.

LIABILITIES

Liabilities are entered at original cost. Interest is recognized

as an expense in the profit and loss account on a

continuous basis.

BUSINESS AREAS

SpareBank 1 SR-Bank considers business in the bank to be

an aggregate business area.
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NOTES

2000 2001 2002 NOTE 1  INTEREST INCOME AND INTERST COSTS 2002 2001 2000

106 96 79 Interest on claims on credit institutions 73 45 65
2 586 3 164 3 360 Interest on loans to customers 3 469 3 362 2 791

121 150 154 Interest on certificates and bonds 154 152 121
2 813 3 410 3 593 Interest income 3 696 3 559 2 977

353 380 365 Interest on debt to credit institutions 347 376 364
945 1 256 1 441 Interest on deposits from customers 1 514 1 346 1 023
541 701 673 Interest on issued securities 673 701 554
96 120 73 Interest on subordinated loan capital 76 126 102

0 31 36 Other interest costs 36 31 0
1 935 2 488 2 588 Interest costs 2 646 2 580 2 043

The fee to the Savings Banks Guarantee Fund for 2003 is estimated to MNOK 40.

2000 2001 2002 NOTE 2  NET OTHER OPERATING INCOME 2002 2001 2000

24 42 33 Income on shares 33 42 24
-10 -56 -168 Income on ownership stakes in affiliated companies -168 -56 -10
25 34 20 Income on ownership stakes in Group companies 0 0 0
39 20 -115 Dividends -135 -14 14

21 22 29 Interbank commissions 29 22 21
11 14 21 Underwriting commission 21 15 11

154 163 171 Payment facilities/payment terminals 171 163 154
47 61 45 Securities trading and management 54 71 47
15 49 60 Insurance products 60 49 15
12 22 19 Other commissions and fees 27 36 16

260 331 345 Commission income 362 356 264

16 16 20 Interbank commissions 20 16 16
41 41 46 Payment facilities 46 41 41
14 23 8 Other commissions 7 17 17
71 80 74 Commission costs 73 74 74

4 1 -25 Net profit/loss on certificates and bonds -25 1 4
8 -5 -118 Net profit/loss on shares and primary capital certificates -118 -5 8

40 36 28 Net profit/loss on exchange and financial derivates 28 36 40
52 32 -115 Net change in fair market value of securities -115 32 52

6 5 6 Operating income, real estate 5 4 5
2 6 2 Other operating income 2 6 3
0 0 0 Real estate sales 91 87 68
8 11 8 Other operating income 98 97 76

288 314 49 Net other operating income 137 397 332

The item Other operating income, is profit on the sale of buildings.

SpareBank 1 SR-Bank SpareBank 1 SR-Bank group
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2000 2001 2002 NOTE 3  WAGES AND GEN. ADM. COSTS 2002 2001 2000

236 246 262 Wages 320 304 278
25 32 34 Pensions 38 35 27
29 35 37 Social costs 46 43 35
17 23 23 Other personnel costs 27 25 19

307 336 356 Personnel costs 431 407 359

123 93 111 IT-costs 114 94 125
29 32 33 Marketing 41 41 34
25 31 36 Postage/Telephone 38 34 27
23 23 21 Travel/meetings/accessories 25 28 26
11 16 14 Other administrative costs 17 18 14

211 195 215 General administrative costs 235 215 226

518 531 571 Wages and general administrative costs 666 622 585

Staff

619 690 700 Number of man-years as of 31 December 818 807 711
679 789 763 Number of employees as of 31 December 891 915 777
671 739 771 Average number of employees 892 856 762

(Amount in NOK 1000)
Remuneration to the Board of Directors NOK 1 005
Remuneration to the Audit Committee NOK 326
Remuneration to the Supervisory Board NOK 542

Managing Director compensation has been fixed at NOK 1 976 thousand.
Upon reaching the age of 62 the managing director may retire with a pension corresponding to 70 % of his salary at the time of
retirement. There is no contractual bonus scheme, option scheme or compensation upon termination of the employment relationship
for the managing director, the chairman of the board, the individual directors or employees in management positions.

Loans and security furnished to employees in management positions Loan balance in NOK 1000
Managing Director 4 374
Chairman of the Board 0
Chairman of the Audit Committee 243
Chairman of the Supervisory Board 0
Board members with loans in the bank
Tor Haver 1 591
Kristian Eidesvik 18 115
Torstein Plener 1 502
Employees in management positions
Deputy Managing Dir. 1 833
Financial Manager 1 273
Operational Manager 736
General Manager, Corporate Market 1 270
General Manager, Private Market 1 913
Regional General Manager, Sør 483
Regional General Manager, Agder 1 465
Regional General Manager, Jæren 1 312
Regional General Manager, Ryfylke 1 811
Regional General Manager, Haugalandet 1 941
Regional General Manager, Stavanger 2 417
Audit Committee 1 434
The Supervisory Board 44 611
No security has been furnished. Loan conditions do not differ from the general conditions for employees. 

SpareBank 1 SR-Bank SpareBank 1 SR-Bank group
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2000 2001 2002 NOTE 4  OTHER OPERATING COSTS 2002 2001 2000

19 23 20 Operating costs, real estate 21 24 20
10 16 15 External remunerations 17 20 11
31 43 34 Other operating costs 47 58 40
60 82 69 Other operating costs 85 102 71

The bank’s remuneration to PricewaterhouseCoopers DA for auditing and other attest services totalled NOK 594 000 (NOK 812 000 for
the Group). In addition, NOK 297 000 has been paid for independent confirmation statements and other assistance (NOK 327 000 for
the Group). The auditor’s remuneration is divided into “external audit” and “other services” in accordance with Den Norske
Revisorsforening’s recommendation.

2000 2001 2002 NOTE 5  LOSS ON LOANS AND GUARANTEES 2002 2001 2000

71 116 334 The period’s change in specified loss provisions 341 121 83
65 45 19 The period’s change in unspecified loss provisions 19 48 66

+ Actual loan losses on commitments
6 4 2 for which no provision has been made 3 6 7

-17 -14 -20 - Recoveries on previous actual loan losses -22 -16 -19
125 151 335 Loss on issued loans and guarantees 341 159 137

Actual loan losses on commitments for which specified 
60 104 233 loss provisions have been made previous years 234 117 62

+ Actual loan losses on commitments for which
6 4 2 provisions have not been made previous years 3 6 7

66 108 235 Actual loan losses 237 123 69

2000 2001 2002 NOTE 6  LOSS/GAIN ON LONG-TERM FINANCIAL ASSETS 2002 2001 2000

-3 11 15 Value regulation, securities 15 11 -3
-204 -1 1 Net price gains on securities 1 -1 -206
-207 10 16 Loss/gain on long-term financial assets 16 10 -209

SpareBank 1 SR-Bank SpareBank 1 SR-Bank group
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2000 2001 2002 NOTE 7  TAXES 2002 2001 2000

Taxable profit SpareBank 1 SR-Bank
624 407 9 Profit before taxes 39 456 633
-68 1 129 Permanent differences 130 1 -44

-1 -1 Group contribution
76 22 126 Change in temporary differences 152 76 128

632 429 263 Taxable profit for the year 321 533 717
177 120 74 Tax payable for the year 90 149 201

Tax expense

177 120 74 Tax payable 90 149 201
4 3 3 Wealth tax 3 3 4

-21 -6 -35 Change in deferred tax -43 -21 -36
1 -4 1 Insufficient/excess tax expense in previous year 1 -4 1

161 113 43 Tax expense 51 127 170

Temporary differences

-66 -72 -70 Accelerated depreciation of fixed assets -203 -184 -128
34 32 31 Revaluation of fixed assets 31 32 34
31 45 65 Pension funds 67 47 32

-32 -51 -190 Securities -190 -51 -32
-102 -126 -138 Pension liabilities -143 -130 -105
-37 -23 -18 Other negative differences -27 -26 -38

-172 -195 -320 Net temporary differences -465 -312 -237
-48 -55 -90 Deferred tax/(benefit) -130 -88 -66

Explanation as to why taxes for the year do 
not amount to 28 % of the profit before tax

175 113 3 28 % tax on profit before tax 11 127 177
-19 0 36 28 % on permanent differences * 36 0 -12

1 -3 1 Insufficient/excess tax expense in previous year 1 -3 1
4 3 3 Wealth tax 3 3 4

161 113 43 Estimated taxes 51 127 170

* includes dividends, non-deductible costs, regulation of taxable input value (Risk-regulation) on securities sold and deduction for
share of profit related to affiliated companies (the share of profit is taken out as it has already been taxed in the individual companies).

Risk-regulation
The Risk-regulation amount as of 1 January 2002 for the bank's primary capital certificates has been stipulated at NOK 10.4. It is
expected that the Risk-regulation amount will be stipulated at about plus NOK -2.7 per primary capital certificate as of 1 January 2003.

2000 2001 2002 NOTE 8  CLAIMS ON CREDIT INSTITUTIONS 2002 2001 2000

21 104 52 Claims w/o stipulated loan per. or notice of withdrawal 52 104 21
1 133 373 281 Claims with stipulated loan per. and notice of withdrawal 92 248 165
1 154 477 333 Claims on credit institutions 144 352 186
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2000 2001 2002 NOTE 9  GROSS LOANS TO CUSTOMERS 2002 2001 2000

1 845 2 492 2 427 Overdrafts 2 427 2 492 1 845
926 922 1 127 Building loans 1 127 922 926

34 080 39 217 40 524 Amortised loans 40 694 39 265 35 584
0 0 0 Leasing agreements 1 197 1 087 1 028

36 851 42 631 44 078 Gross loans to customers 45 445 43 766 39 383

Hereby subordinated loan capital            
8 0 60 Subordinated loan capital in credit institutions 0 0 0

17 17 43 Subordinated loan capital in other financial institutions 43 17 17
33 33 33 Other subordinated loan capital 33 33 33
58 50 136 Subordinated loan capital posted under loans 76 50 50

Loans to employees

439 523 625 Loans to employees 736 618 495
13 15 16 Interest subsidies 19 18 15

There are no special terms for these loans beyond ordinary terms for employees.

2000 2001 2002 NOTE 10  LOSS PROVISIONS 2002 2001 2000

Specified loss provisions:
259 270 282 Specified loss provisions, January 1 290 286 265
-60 -104 -233 - Actual loan losses during the period for which -234 -117 -62

specified loss provisions have been made previously
71 116 334 +/- The period’s specified loss provisions 340 121 83

270 282 383 Specified loss provisions, December 31 396 290 286

Unspecified loss provisions:
231 296 341 Unspecified loss provisions, January 1 356 308 242

+/- The period’s changes in 
65 45 19 unspecified loss provisions 19 48 66

296 341 360 Unspecified loss provisions, December 31 375 356 308

NOTE 11 NON-PERFORMING, PROBLEM
1998 1999 2000 2001 2002 AND NON-ACCRUAL LOANS 2002 2001 2000 1999 1998

Non-performing loans for which loss provisions have been made
Retail market:

131 118 147 164 166 Gross non-performing loans 167 166 157 136 155
70 60 59 71 72 Specified loss provisions 72 72 59 61 71
61 58 88 93 94 Net non-perf. retail market loans 95 94 98 75 84

53 % 51 % 40 % 43 % 43 % Loan loss prov. ratio, retail market 43 % 43 % 38 % 45 % 46 %

Corporate:
79 134 140 132 127 Gross non-performing loans 149 141 163 148 84
45 57 61 57 35 Specified loss provisions 41 59 73 60 46
34 77 79 75 92 Net non-perf. loans, corporate 108 82 90 88 38

57 % 43 % 44 % 43 % 28 % Loan loss prov. ratio, corporate 28 % 42 % 45 % 41 % 55 %



Cont. NOTE 11
Total:

210 252 287 296 293 Gross non-performing loans 316 307 320 284 239
115 117 120 128 107 Specified loss provisions 113 131 132 121 117
95 135 167 168 186 Net non-performing loans 203 176 188 163 122

55 % 46 % 42 % 43 % 37 % Loan loss provision ratio 36 % 43 % 41 % 43 % 49 %

Of which gross non-accrual loans:
89 78 76 97 104 Retail customers 105 99 84 89 92
46 61 67 35 31 Corporate customers 38 40 88 70 47

135 139 143 132 135 Total 143 139 172 159 139

Performing loans for which loss provisions have been made
Retail market:

69 69 71 99 119 Perf. loans for which loss prov. have been made 119 99 72 69 70
43 35 34 37 46 Specified loss provisions 46 37 35 35 44

Net retail-market loans for which
26 34 37 62 73 loss provisions have been made 73 62 37 34 26

62 % 51 % 48 % 37 % 39 % Loan loss prov. ratio, retail market 39 % 37 % 49 % 51 % 63 %

Corporate:
375 300 393 306 578 Perf. loans for which loss prov. have been made 632 322 400 306 385

81 104 116 117 230 Specified loss provisions 237 122 119 106 82
Net corporate loans for which

294 196 277 189 348 loss provisions have been made 395 200 281 200 303
22 % 35 % 30 % 38 % 40 % Loan loss prov. ratio, corporate 38 % 38 % 30 % 35 % 21 %

Total:
444 369 464 405 697 Perf. loans for which loss prov. have been made 751 421 472 375 455
124 139 150 154 276 Specified loss provisions 283 159 154 141 126

Net loans for which loss
320 230 314 251 421 provisions have been made 468 262 318 234 329

28 % 38 % 32 % 38 % 40 % Loan loss provision ratio 38 % 38 % 33 % 38 % 28 %

The total loans for a customer are regarded as non-performing and included in the bank’s overviews of non-performing loans when
due instalments or interest payments have not been paid within 90 days after the due date or a line of credit is overdrawn for 90 days
or more. Loss assessments are made of loans that are non-performing for more than 60 days.

Changes in interest on loans not recorded in income in the course of the year: 2000 2001 2002
Earned, not recorded interest on loans entered in the balance sheet as of 1 January 40 44 40
-this period´s recording of previous period´s earned interest on loans -9 -14 -21
-earned, not recorded interest on loans that have been removed from the balance sheet -3 -6 -7
+the period´s earned, not recorded interest on problem loans 16 16 24
Earned, not recorded interest on loans entered in the balance sheet as of 31 December 44 40 36

NOTE 12  RISK CLASSIFICATION OF LOANS
The bank's risk classification systems have been developed to manage the bank's lending portfolio in accordance with the bank's credit
strategy, credit policy and license regulations. The risk classification system and credit processing routines stipulate clear requirements
for the credit handling and risk assessment processes to be applied when working with corporate and retail customer commitments.
The bank's credit strategy and credit policy are derived from the bank's principal strategy and the strategies for equity, funding,
profitability and growth.

CORPORATE MARKET
The bank's classification system for corporate market customers has been changed significantly and improved through a new scoring
and classification model that was implemented in the autumn of 2001. The scoring model estimates the risk of default based on
historical data series for eight financial key figures, four of which are related to earning capacity, and the other four are related to
consumption capacity, in addition to four non-financial criteria for behavior. All the criteria are objective and based on publicly available
information such as the last year's audited accounts, credit information and information from the bank's own registers. Adjustment of 
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accounting data, and thus adjustment of the classification, is performed in accordance with specially-defined standard adjustment
rules. A thorough analysis of the future development as grounds for an adjusted classification is performed for certain specific groups
according to size and risk. The adjusted classification forms the basis for further processing in accordance with the credit strategy,
credit policy and license regulations.

Downgrading is performed in accordance with the adjustment rules for accounts, or if the accounts show a negative development
during the year. There are more stringent follow-up routines and quarterly reviews for high-risk commitments.

The selection and weighting of criteria is performed under the supervision of SpareBank 1 with professional assistance from prominent
experts in the field of statistical models at the university level.

The number of risk classes has been expanded from 5 to 11 (A-K), and they express the various intervals of default risk. The limits for
the intervals have been selected arbitrarily based on the prerequisite of an approximately normal distribution of the portfolio in the
various classes. The security values are still divided into 5 groups (code 1 - 5) with mandatory objective assessment rules for the
maximum value of each item of collateral.

Risk matrix
The risk matrix is divided into 5 groups – the lowest, low, normal, high and highest risk. Commitments include all types of capital
services that are provided to the customer through loans, credit, guarantees including letters of credit, accrued unpaid interest and
commissions, and forward currency and interest-rate contracts. 

2001 2002 2001 2002
Risk group % %
Lowest and low risk 9 680 10 778 47,4 50,7
Normal risk 7 372 7 471 36,1 35,1
Highest and high risk 3 377 3 029 16,5 14,2
TOTAL 20 429 21 278 100 100

The selection of the limits for the probability of default in relation to the risk classes entailed that the share of the portfolio with the
highest/high risk for 2001 was 5% higher than high risk according to the old matrix.

The bank has a restrictive practice with regard to granting new high-risk commitments. In combination with the measures
implemented to improve the portfolio's risk profile, this has contributed to a reduction of the high-risk share.

Total commitments showed volume growth of 4.2% last year.

Pricing
The bank endeavors to price its commitments according to risk exposure, so that the commitments with the highest risk are priced the
highest. A new price model was implemented in 2002. This model is based on the bank's required rate of return on risk-adjusted
capital. The basic principle is to achieve the same risk-adjusted return by the price covering the funding costs, administrative costs,
operational costs and the individual expected loss risk for each commitment in relation to the risk-adjusted capital the bank must have
to cover unexpected losses.

Specification by risk group 2002 2002 2002 2002
Loan Credit Guarantees Loan loss prov.

Low 6 341 3 452 985 0 
Normal 3 667 2 916 886 21
High 1 557 1 088 386 244
TOTAL 11 565 7 456 2 257 265

The numbers for 2001 cannot be reconstructed according to the new risk matrix.
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Specification by industry
The corporate customer commitments are divided into 19 industries. There are special market committees for most of the industries
to follow up market-related and structural developments, etc. The industry committees are also an instrument for the development of
experience in the SpareBank 1 collaboration.

Distribution of corporate customer commitments by industry:

Distribution of non-performing loans, problem loans and loan loss provisions by industry:
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2001 2002 2001 2002 2001 2002 2001 2002
Loan Loan Credit Credit Guarantees Guarantees Total Total

Farming 1 094 1 211 398 484 2 5 1 494 1 700
Fishing 246 281 89 79 1 0 336 359
Fish farming 428 529 414 394 24 29 866 951
Oil/gas extraction 615 611 227 487 51 254 893 1 352
Food production 174 138 236 263 100 125 510 526
Printing/publishing 408 135 39 48 3 12 450 196
Industry 765 985 301 368 60 33 1 126 1 385
Shipbuilding 49 48 239 583 92 715 380 1 345
Power and water supply 108 131 239 299 185 144 532 574
Building and construction 502 456 589 590 421 432 1 512 1 478
Commodity trade 914 845 756 556 248 98 1 918 1 499
Hotel and restaurant 236 210 29 31 6 6 271 247
Shipping 1 441 1 216 401 207 2 8 1 844 1 431
Transportation 186 264 92 51 33 31 311 346
Real estate 3 177 3 268 951 782 121 263 4 249 4 314
Commercial service industry 838 597 427 452 74 30 1 339 1 080
Social/private service industry 324 412 191 234 18 19 533 666
Finance 199 101 419 272 53 53 671 426
Public sector 101 127 1 093 1 276 0 0 1 194 1 403
Total 11 805 11 565 7 130 7 456 1 494 2 257 20 429 21 278

2001 2002 2001 2002 2001 2002
Non-performing Non-performing Problem Problem Loan Loan 

loans loans loans loans loss prov. loss prov.
Farming 8 9 3 1 4 3
Fishing 37 6 0 113 14 34
Fish farming 0 0 12 0 5 0
Oil/gas extraction 0 0 0 100 0 25
Food production 0 9 1 0 1 3
Printing/publishing 1 0 0 1 1 1
Industry 15 6 4 26 7 24
Shipbuilding 0 0 0 0 0 0
Power and water supply 0 0 0 0 0 0
Building and construction 15 13 15 31 8 13
Commodity trade 26 6 23 27 22 20
Hotel and restaurant 32 4 16 32 15 14
Shipping 82 0 15 141 27 66
Transportation 9 2 3 10 6 7
Real estate 38 45 24 32 9 17
Commercial service industry 40 25 16 62 33 34
Social/private service industry 2 2 1 2 2 4
Finance 0 0 0 0 0 0
Public sector 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total 305 127 133 578 154 265



RETAIL MARKET
The bank's classification system for the retail customer market is based on the customer's financial capacity to service new loans in
relation to the SIFO cost of living standard for various family sizes. If the disposable income after the estimated expenses according to
the family size and official cost of living standard is 150% of the SIFO standard, then the customer is classified as an A customer. 
After adjustments for consumption capacity (wealth) and behavior according to objective criteria from publicly available information
and information from the bank's own registers, financial capacity is synthesized and expressed as A - D.

Risk matrix:

2001 2002 2001 2002
Risk group NOK million NOK million % %
Low 23 025 23 848 80,4 80,0
Normal 2 990 3 154 10,4 10,6
High 2 632 2 801 9,2 9,4
TOTAL 28 647 29 803 100 100

Pricing
The pricing is differentiated based on the position in the matrix, where importance is attached to the financial capacity and security, as
well as the profitability targets for the retail customer market.

LEVEL OF LOSS IN THE PORTFOLIO
Average annual expected loss level
The loss risk in the corporate market is measured by the probability of default and the probability of bankruptcy/liquidation for 
non-performing commitments after adjustment for the level of security for the individual commitments/portfolio. The loss risk of the
individual commitment is included in the price model. The loss risk is estimated and assessed in the retail market based on a
combination of quantitative and qualitative information on the portfolio.

Unexpected losses - risk-adjusted capital
Unexpected losses are to be covered by risk-adjusted capital. The risk-adjusted capital is calculated statistically for a specific economic
cycle based on the bank's strategic choices with regard to the confidence level. The confidence level expresses how long the economic
cycle shall apply. In addition to selection of the confidence level, and thus the size of the capital requirements, it is the changes from
year to year and the causes of these changes that are the most interesting.

Such calculations have been made for the period from 1999 to 2001. Corresponding calculations based on the new scoring model and
new portfolio management reports were to be made for 2002. However, these reports have been delayed and their completion is
expected during the first half of 2003.

Based on an analysis of the development for the period from 1999 to 2001, the portfolio's loss risk is estimated to be 0.55% and the
risk-adjusted capital required is just over NOK 2 billion. The increase in the capital requirements during the three-year period is
attributed primarily to the increase in the lending volume and a somewhat higher concentration risk due to the share of large
commitments.

Losses in 2002
The net losses on loans, credit and guarantees recorded in 2002 were higher than the estimated normalized losses for the portfolio.
The losses in the retail market were lower than expected and the losses in the corporate market were higher than expected. This is
attributed primarily to losses associated with Finance Credit Norge AS.
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NOTE 13 LOSS ON LOANS AND GUARANTEES IN 2002 BY INDUSTRY

Loans and Gross Recoveries Net Loss
SpareBank 1 SR-Bank group guarantees losses losses percentage
Agriculture/forestry 1 511 1 1 0 0,00 %
Fishing/fish farming 1 146 33 13 20 1,75 %
Mining/extraction 1 121 25 0 25 2,23 %
Industry 2 826 21 2 19 0,67 %
Power and water supply/building and construction 1 652 9 11 -2 -0,12 %
Commodity trade, hotel and restaurant business 1 572 24 10 14 0,89 %
Foreign trade shipping, pipeline transport and other transport activities 1 810 56 1 55 3,04 %
Real estate business 4 128 15 2 13 0,31 %
Service industry 1 558 167 7 160 10,27 %
Public sector and financial services 571 0 0 0 0,00 %
Unspecified loss provisions 0 19 0 19 -
Total corporate sector 17 895 370 47 323 1,80 %

Retail customers 29 840 43 25 18 0,06 %
Total 47 735 413 72 341 0,71 %

2000 2001 2002 NOTE 14   CERTIFICATES AND BONDS 2002 2001 2000

430 350 211 Certificates and bonds issued by the government 211 350 430
1 307 1 566 2 057 Certificates and bonds issued by others 2 057 1 566 1 307
1 737 1 916 2 268 Certificates and bonds 2 268 1 916 1 737

1 737 1 916 2 268 Trade portfolio 2 268 1 916 1 737
1 737 1 915 2 294 Original cost 2 294 1 915 1 737
57 % 71 % 75 % Portion listed on stock exchange 75 % 71 % 57 %

1 737 1 916 2 268 NOK 2 268 1 916 1 737
5,9 % 7,3 % 7,0 % Average effective interest rate 7,0 % 7,3 % 5,9 %

430 352 211 Public sector 211 352 430
1 210 1 288 1 304 Financial businesses 1 304 1 288 1 210

97 276 753 Non-financial businesses 753 276 97
1 737 1 916 2 268 Certificates and bonds 2 268 1 916 1 737

2000 2001 2002 NOTE 15  SHARES AND OWNERSHIP STAKES 2002 2001 2000

331 343 216 Short-term investment in shares and primary capital certificates 216 343 331
581 599 382 Short-term investment in fund 383 599 581
91 82 79 Long-term investment in shares and primary capital certificates 80 83 91

343 326 261 Ownership interests in associated companies 261 326 343
181 181 131 Ownership interests in credit institutions 0 0 0
22 26 25 Ownership interests in other Group companies 0 0 0

1 549 1 557 1 094 Shares and ownership stakes 940 1 351 1 346

SpareBank 1 SR-Bank group
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Cont. NOTE 15

Investment in shares, equity interests and primary capital certificates

Ownership
The company’s interest Number Acquisition Book value/

Amounts in NOK thousand share capital in percent of shares cost market value

Short-term investment in shares, equity interests and primary capital certificates
Listed companies
Nordlandsbanken 375 062 0,9 276 040 15 038 9 468
Kredittbanken 313 229 1,0 149 000 5 704 2 563
Storebrand 1 389 012 0,1 158 770 4 329 4 192
DNB Holding 7 705 905 0,0 30 000 1 050 1 005
Kongsberg Gruppen 150 000 0,5 136 300 13 801 12 335
Veidekke 68 272 0,5 140 000 8 835 7 140
Roxar 5 173 1,4 358 950 8 952 6 102
Prosafe 339 579 0,2 73 590 9 492 7 065
TGS Nopec Geophysical Company 24 778 0,6 145 780 15 796 8 091
Solstad Offshore 71 588 0,9 326 112 10 467 9 783
Telenor 10 820 557 0,0 262 860 8 411 7 045
DOF 139 578 0,0 1 141 9 940 9 756
Kverneland 124 006 1,2 147 533 16 299 11 360
Bonheur 53 419 1,1 115 935 6 960 7 072
Norsk Hydro 5 331 933 0,0 53 870 15 581 16 754
Photocure 8 723 1,0 168 110 17 044 5 968
Orkla 1 351 885 0,0 48 000 5 939 5 712
Wilhelmsen A 737 130 0,2 44 500 3 562 4 584
Wilhelmsen B 255 621 0,5 34 000 2 394 3 230
Royal Caribbean Cruises       USD 707 0,0 18 000 2 522 2 124
Sparebanken Nord-Norge 659 702 1,3 85 240 14 848 11 081
Sparebanken Møre 552 615 1,4 75 295 15 015 13 628
Sparebanken Midt-Norge 614 806 1,3 76 900 15 247 11 535
Option secured shares
Sandnes Sparebank 390 000 1,0 40 000 5 116 5 116
Royal Caribbean Cruises USD 707 0,0 15 000 2 850 2 850
Other option secured shares 4 096 4 096
Total option secured shares 12 062 12 062
Other listed companies 59 561 13 389
Total listed companies 298 849 203 044
Unlisted companies
Marine Farms 8 717 4,0 351 500 12 335 5 273
Duplo Data 1 130 3,5 40 000 4 000 3 000
Safisco Holding 7 360 9,5 350 000 3 500 3 500
Other non-listed companies 2 324 1 659
Total unlisted companies 22 159 13 432
Total short-term investment in shares, equity interest and primary capital certificates 321 008 216 476

Shares in fund
Odin moneymarket fund 406 298 405 867 380 982
Other fund 917 837
Total SpareBank 1 SR-Bank’s investment in fund 406 784 381 819
Carnegie moneymarket fund 71 1 000 1 000
Total SpareBank 1 SR-Bank Group’s investment in fund 407 784 382 819
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Cont. NOTE 15
Ownership

The company’s interest Number Acquisition Book value/
Amounts in NOK thousand share capital in percent of shares cost market value

Long-term investment in shares, equity interests and primary capital certificates
Listed companies
Sparebanken Nord-Norge 659 702 1,1 70 000 8 400
Sparebanken Vest 250 000 0,1 2 650 270
Sparebanken Midt-Norge 614 806 1,1 70 000 8 400
FöreningsSparbanken SEK 10 556 177 0,1 345 000 28 225
Kverneland 124 006 0,8 98 600 7 592
Total listed companies 52 887
Unlisted companies
BBS/Bank-Axept Holding 165 000 4,3 283 830 4 940
Steinsvik Maskin 20 000 8,6 17 140 3 000
NOS 15 983 1,4 223 950 616
Stiftelsen Tou Brug 4 000 50,0 2 000 000 2 000
SåkornInvest 12 781 10,6 13 500 2 170
Energivekst 1 035 7,2 75 000 7 500
Other 6 257
Total unlisted companies 26 483
Total SpareBank 1 SR-Bank shares, equity interest and primary capital certificates 79 370
EiendomsMegler 1 Sunnhordaland 200 50,0 100 108 237
Solandsveien 100 49,0 49 49
Prosjektsalg 300 10,0 300 0
Total SpareBank 1 SR-Bank Group shares, equity interest and primary capital certificates 79 656

Ownership interest in affiliated and joint ventures Book value
Byggekompaniet 607
Admi-Senteret 0
SpareBank 1 Gruppen 260 082
Total ownership in other affiliated and joint ventures 260 689

Ownership
Shares in subsidiaries The company’s interest Number Acquisition Book value/
SpareBank 1 SR-Bank share capital in percent of shares cost market value

Westbroker Finans 67 000 100 134 000 67 000 130 913
Total ownership in credit institutions 67 000 130 913
EiendomsMegler 1 Rogaland 1 500 100 150 1 500 12 736
Bjergsted Boliger 50 100 50 50 8 243
SR-Forvaltning 6 000 66,7 6 000 4 000 4 136
Jernbaneveien 50 100 10 50 0
Vilist 100 100 100 100 0
Total ownership in other Group companies 5 700 25 115

Voting interest and ownership interest are the same for all companies.

Change in long-term investment in shares, equity interest and primary capital certificates
Book value 1 Jan. 2002 82 155
Additions/disposals 10 967
Write-down/reversal -13 752

Book value 31 Dec. 2002 79 370
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Cont. NOTE 15

Subsidiaries, affiliated and jointly controlled companies

Year of Registered Ownership
Company acquisition office interest in %
Westbroker Finans  1987 Stavanger 100,00
EiendomsMegler 1 Rogaland 1990 Stavanger 100,00
Bjergsted Boliger 1990 Stavanger 100,00
SpareBank 1 Gruppen 1996 Oslo 14,08
Byggekompaniet 1992 Stavanger 33,33
Admi-senteret 1984 Jørpeland 50,00
SR-Forvaltning 2001 Stavanger 66,67

Investment in all companies are assessed according to the equity method.

Investment in subsidiaries Westbroker Eiendoms- Bjergsted SR-
Excess value analysis Finans  Megler 1 Boliger Forvaltning
Equity entered in balance sheet at time of purchase 53 400 8 000 50 4 000
Goodwill 40 000 18
Acquisition cost 93 400 8 000 50 4 018

Calculation of book value as of 31 Dec. 2002
Opening balance as of 1 Jan. 2002 181 292 12 736 8 411 4 044
Share capital deposit -60 000
Correction to last year’s result 25
Profit for the year 9 621 8 764 135 1 775
Transferred to/from companies (dividends/group contribution) -8 764 -303 -1 708
Closing balance as of 31 Dec. 2002 130 913 12 736 8 243 4 136

Investments in affiliated and jointly controlled businesses
SpareBank 1 Bygge- Admi-

Excess value analysis Gruppen kompaniet Senteret
Capitalized equity at time of purchase 145 900 2 000 1 000
Goodwill
Acquisition cost 145 900 2 000 1 000

Calculation of value capitalized as of 31 Dec. 2002
Opening balance as of 1 January 2002 325 594 554 0
Share of profit for the year -167 726 53 0
Profit adjusted 2001 -8 298
Share capital deposit 110 512
Closing balance as of 31 Dec. 2002 260 082 607 0

SpareBank 1 Gruppen
The bank owns SpareBank 1 Gruppen AS i collaboration with SpareBank 1 Nord-Norge, SpareBank 1 Midt-Norge and Samarbeidende
Sparebanker AS. Each of the parties owns 14,08 % of the shares in the company. SpareBank 1 Vest owns 8,67 %. In addition, the
Swedish FöreningsSparbanken AB owns 25 % af the shares, and the Norwegian Confederation of Trade Unions (LO) and trade unions
associated with LO own 10 %. The management structure for the SpareBank 1 collaboration is governed by an agreement between the
owners. The holding is regarded as participation in joint ventures.
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Cont. NOTE 15

Company’s Ownership Number of
Company name share capital votes

SpareBank 1 Gruppen AS 1 562,4 14,08 % 14,08 %

The joint ventures consist of the parent company SpareBank 1 Gruppen AS, SpareBank 1 Livsforsikring AS, SpareBank 1
Skadeforsikring AS, SpareBank 1 Fondsforsikring AS, Bank 1 Oslo AS, Sparebankutvikling AS, ODIN Forvaltning AS, SpareBank 1 Aktiv
Forvaltning ASA, SpareBank 1 Finans AS, IDA A/S, Enter Card AS (65 %). The subsidiaries are engaged in business within banking,
insurance, brokering and securities management activities. All transactions between the bank and the subsidiaries in the SpareBank 1
Gruppen AS have been based on business-like terms. Internal compensation between the bank and SpareBank 1 Gruppen AS that is
not related to sales and portfolio counseling, is based on the full cost principle.

2001 2002
Profit and loss 100 % 13 % 100 % 13 %

Profit after tax -144,3 -563,9 
Goodwill- and value added write-downs -251,1 -755,7 
Other eliminations 30,8 
Minority share -50,2 -1,4 
Loss for the year -445,6 -57,9 -1 290,2 -167,7 

SpareBank 1 SR-Bank has reduced its ownership interest from  13 % to 14,08 % as of 20.12.2002. Because of practical reasons as well
as the materiality principle an ownership interest of 13 % was used for the entire year.
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NOTE 16 FIXED ASSETS

SpareBank 1 SR-Bank Machines,  Bank buildings
fixtures and and other

transport vehicles real prop. Total
Acquisition cost 1 January 2002 321 353 674
Additions 2002 56 5 61
Disposals 2002 0 1 1
Total depreciation and write-downs 31 December 2002 273 139 412
Book value 31 December 2002 104 218 322
Ordinary depreciation and write-downs 42 6 48
Of this written-off on revaluated assets 0 1 1
Gain on realization 0 1 1
Percentage used on ordinary depreciation and write-downs 14 - 33 % 2 %

Of the total book value of bank buildings, NOK 208 million is for use in the banking business.

SpareBank 1 SR-Bank Group Machines,  Bank buildings
fixtures and and other

transport vehicles real prop. Total
Acquisition cost 1 January 2002 347 354 701
Additions 2002 59 5 64
Disposals 2002 1 1 2
Total depreciation and write-downs 31 December 2002 292 139 431
Book value 31 December 2002 113 219 332
Ordinary depreciation and write-downs 46 6 52
Of this written-off on revaluated assets 0 1 1
Gain on realization 0 1 1
Percentage used on ordinary depreciation and write-downs 14 - 33 % 2 %

Real property of importance for the bank:
Total Rental portion

Geographical location Type sq. meters sq. meters
Centre of Stavanger Bank building 3 085 930
Stavanger Bjergsted Bank building 9 200 704
Centre of Sola Bank building 3 783 1 850
Centre of Randaberg Bank building 1 903 1 088
Centre of Haugesund Bank building 3 536 363
Centre of Aksdal, Tysvær Bank building 2 288 811

Intangible fixed assets SpareBank 1 SpareBank 1
SR-Bank SR-Bank Group

Acquisition cost Goodwill January 1, 2002 32 45
Total depreciation and write-downs December 31, 2002 18 24
Book value December 31, 2002 14 21
Deferred tax asset 90 130
Total 104 151
The years ordinary depreciation and write-downs on goodwill 6 9

Goodwill depreciates on a straight line basis over 5 years.
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2000 2001 2002 NOTE 17  OTHER ASSETS 2002 2001 2000

10 10 15 Equity, SpareBank 1 SR-Bank pension fund 15 10 10
26 35 12 Dividends not receivable from subsidiaries 0 0 0

129 257 34 Other assets 80 328 202
165 302 61 Other assets 95 338 212

2000 2001 2002 Repossessed assets 2002 2001 2000
2 3 1 Repossessed stock 1 3 2

10 0 0 Repossessed property 1 3 13
0 0 0 Repossessed operating equipment 0 0 6

12 3 1 Repossessed assets 2 6 21

2000 2001 2002 NOTE 18  PREPAYMENTS AND ACCRUED INCOME 2002 2001 2000

Accrued, unpaid income and
267 234 235 non-accrued costs paid in advance 235 236 261

31 45 65 Net pension funds 66 46 33
298 279 300 Prepayments and accrued income 301 282 294

2000 2001 2002 NOTE 19  DEBT TO CREDIT INSTITUTIONS 2002 2001 2000

106 617 189 Debt without agreed loan period or notice of withdrawal 83 112 100
5 077 5 763 4 877 Debt with agreed loan period or notice of withdrawal 4 876 5 763 5 077
5 183 6 380 5 066 Debt to credit institutions 4 959 5 875 5 177

5,5 % 4,8 % 2,7 % Average interest rate 2,7 % 4,8 % 5,5 %
Debt allocated to the most essential currencies

3 755 3 878 3 220 USD     Average interest rate 1,5 % 3 220 3 878 3 755
785 451 EURO   Average interest rate 3,7 % 451 785

The average interest rate is calculated on the basis of the actual interest cost per year in percent of average debt to credit institutions.

2000 2001 2002 NOTE 20  DEPOSITS FROM CUSTOMERS 2002 2001 2000

16 731 16 575 20 713 Deposits from customers 21 634 17 689 17 832
without agreed term to maturity

4 291 6 325 6 003 Deposits from customers 6 000 6 322 4 288
with agreed term to maturity

21 022 22 900 26 716 Deposits from customers 27 634 24 011 22 120

4,9 % 5,8 % 5,8 % Average interest rate 5,9 % 5,8 % 5,0 %

Deposits from customers are mainly in NOK. Average interest rate is calculated on the basis of the actual interest cost per year in
percent of average deposits from customers.

SpareBank 1 SR-Bank SpareBank 1 SR-Bank group
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NOTE 21  BOND DEBT AND OTHER
2000 2001 2002 LONG-TERM LOANS 2002 2001 2000

Maturity dates
600 0 0 2001 0 0 618

1 475 1 475 0 2002 0 1 475 1 475
2 050 2 050 2 050 2003 2 050 2 050 2 050

100 1 750 1 907 2004 1 907 1 750 100
1 854 2 495 2 340 2005 2 340 2 495 1 854

226 303 297 2006 297 303 226
0 214 214 2007 214 214 0
0 340 560 2011 560 340 0
1 1 0 Premium 0 1 1

-21 -26 -46 Holdings of own bonds -46 -26 -21
-11 -10 -6 Capitalized costs in connection with bond loans -6 -10 -11

6 274 8 592 7 316 Bond debt and other long-term loans 7 316 8 592 6 292

6,0 % 7,4 % 7,2 % Average interest rate 7,2 % 7,4 % 6,0 %

Debt divided among significant foreign currencies
4 420 5 070 4 098 NOK 4 098 5 070 4 420
1 854 3 522 3 218 EURO  3 218 3 522 1 854

Premium on borrowing is taken to income over the term of the loan. All loans mature without installments.
Average interest rate is calculated on the basis of the actual interest cost per year in percent of average bond holding.

NOTE 22  ALLOC. TO COMMITMENTS
2000 2001 2002 AND COSTS 2002 2001 2000

114 132 138 Uncovered pension liabilities 143 135 117
0 0 1 Other allocations to commitments and costs 1 0 1

114 132 139 Allocations to commitments and costs 144 135 118

NOTE 23 PENSION SCHEMES

The SpareBank 1 SR-Bank Group has group occupational pension schemes for its employees. The pension schemes for SpareBank 1
SR-Bank, SR-Forvaltning ASA and for EiendomsMegler 1 Rogaland AS are secured by the bank’s pension fund, while Westbroker Finans
AS has its scheme secured in Storebrand. SpareBank 1 SR-Bank, SR-Forvaltning ASA and EiendomsMegler 1 Rogaland AS have
uniform schemes whereby the main terms are 30 years’ service-period, 70 percent pension with respect to the pensionable income 
as of January 1 of the year of reaching 67 years of age as well as disablement, spouse’s and children’s pension. All pension benefits are
coordinated with expected benefits from social security. If social security amendments are made entailing reduced benefits, said
reductions will not be compensated from the pension schemes. As of December 31, 2002, the pension schemes had 875 active
members (SR-Bank 781) and 198 pensioners (SR-Bank 195). The pension scheme at Westbroker Finans AS has the same service-
period, but a somewhat lower coverage than the schemes secured by the pension fund. In all, the scheme at Westbroker Finans AS
includes 21 active members and 9 pensioneers. In addition to the defined benefit plans secured through the insurance schemes, the
Group has defined benefit plans that cannot be secured by the funds in the group schemes. The benefit obligation concern persons
not enrolled in the insurance schemes, additional pensions beyond 12G (base), ordinary early-retirement pensions and early-retirement
pensions according to the AFP arrangement (Contractual early-retirement pension). Estimates are used for valuating the fair value of
plan assests and the benefit obligation. Estimates are corrected each year according to the actual value of the plan assets in the
pension fund, statements of the pension funds’ transfer value from the insurance company, and actuary calculation of the size of the
benefit obligation.
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Cont. NOTE 23

In calculating future pensions, the following assumptions are applied:
31.12.2002 31.12.2001 31.12.2000

Discount rate 6,75 % 6,75 % 7,00 %
Expected return on plan assets 7,50 % 7,50 % 7,75 %
Expected rate of compensation increase 3,50 % 3,50 % 3,30 %
G (base) adjustment/inflation 2,50 % 2,50 % 2,50 %
Annual adjustments to pensions in percent 2,50 % 2,50 % 2,50 %

The calculations are based on standardised requisites regarding trends in fatality and disablement rates and other demographic factors
calculated by the Association of Norwegian Insurance Companies. Also stipulated is a resignation/retirement rate on 2 percent until 45
years and 0 percent for age group 45 years and older. For calculating the AFP (contractual early-retirement pension) liability, it is
stipulated that 30 percent of those entitled to the scheme will use it upon reaching 62 years of age, and the remaining 70 percent will
use it upon reaching 64 years of age.

The annual pension costs are derived as follows:

2000 2001 2002 2002 2001 2000

15 19 20 Service cost 23 21 17
26 31 32 Interest costs of accrued pension liabilities 34 33 27

-18 -24 -23 Expected return on plan assets -25 -21 -20
0 0 0 Effects of pension plan changes taken to profits 1 1 0

Estimate changes and deviations between
1 4 3 actual and expected return taken to profits 3 4 1
1 2 2 Social security tax 2 2 2

25 32 34 Pension costs 38 40 27

Plan assets and pension obligation in group schemes:

-276 -339 -357 Accumulated benefit obligation incl. social security tax -380 -358 -292
271 310 351 Estimated value of plan assets 372 328 287

-5 -29 -6 Projected benefit obligation -8 -30 -5
32 68 64 Unrecognized effect of change in estimates 69 72 33

1 1 0 Unrecognized effect of change in pension plans 0 1 0
4 5 6 Social security tax 6 5 4

32 45 64 Net pension assets 67 48 32

Pension liabilities in non-secured schemes:

-135 -163 -164 Accumulated benefit obligation incl. social security tax -173 -172 -139
16 27 22 Unrecognized effect of change in estimates 25 31 3
5 4 4 Unrecognized effect of change in pension plans 5 5 19

-114 -132 -138 Net benefit obligation including social security tax  -143 -136 -117

The pension funds are managed according to guidelines laid down by the board of the pension fund. The pension funds consist mainly
of bearer bonds and stock funds.
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2000 2001 2002 NOTE 24  SUBORDINATED LOAN CAPITAL 2002 2001 2000

Time of maturity/interest rate
0 0 0 2006 - 3 months Nibor + margin 0 0 32
0 0 0 2012 - 3 months Nibor + margin 40 40 40

885 803 619 2009 - USD 89 mill.   3 months Libor + margin 619 803 885
250 250 0 Perpetual  3 months Nibor + margin 0 250 250

0 -84 0 -Own perpetual subordinated loans 0 -84 0
300 300 300 2010 - 3 months Nibor + margin 300 300 300

0 676 521 Without term to maturity USD 75 mill.  3 mnd Libor + margin 521 676 0
-2 -41 -28 Capitalized costs in connection with subordinated loans -28 -41 -2
23 15 8 Premium 8 15 23

1 456 1 919 1 420 Subordinated loans 1 460 1 959 1 528

Subordinated loan capital in foreign currency (USD 164 million as of Dec. 31, 2002) is included in the bank’s total forex position. 
There is no currency risk linked to the loan. See note 27. USD 89 million maturing in 2009 may be redeemed in 2004. Subordinated
loan capital of NOK 300 million maturing in 2010 may be redeemed in 2005. Subordinated loan capital of NOK 40 million in the Group
maturing in 2012 may be redeemed in 2007. Of the total subordinated loan capital in the bank the entire amount counts as additional
capital as of Dec. 31, 2002. Premium when raising a loan is taken to income over the term of the loan.
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NOTE 25 PRIMARY CAPITAL CERTIFICATE CAPITAL, OWNERSHIP STRUCTURE AND MOVEMENT IN EQUITY

Primary capital certificate capital
SpareBank 1 SR-Bank has a primary capital certificate capital of NOK 753 819 400, divided among 7 538 194 primary capital certificates
with a face value of NOK 100 each. The primary capital certificate capital is raised through three offerings:

Year Change Change in Total Number of
pcc capital pcc capital              pcc

1994 Public issue 744,0 744,0 7 440 000
2000 Employee issue 5,0 749,0 7 489 686
2001 Employee issue 4,8 753,8 7 538 194

Primary capital certificates owner’s share of the profit:
Earnings per primary capital certificate is calculated by dividing the primary capital certificate owners share of profit after tax with the
total number of outstanding certificates as of Dec. 31, 2002. The primary capital certificate owners share of profit equals the primary
capital certificate capital, the dividend equalization reserve and the premium reserve share of the banks equity capital less the reserve
for valuation variances.

Primary capital Reserve for Saving Endow- Dividend
certificate Premium valuation bank’s ment equalization Total

SpareBank 1 SR-Bank/SR-Bank group capital reserve variances reserve fund reserve equity
Equity as of 1 Jan. 2002 748 15 132 967 28 796 2 686
Transfers -12 -12
Purchase of own primary capital certificates -1 1 0
Correction equity SpareBank 1 Group -8 -8
Profit/loss for the year -124 110 -21 -35
Dividends -75 -75
Balance sheet as at 31 Dec. 2002 747 16 0 1 002 16 775 2 556
Minority interests 2
Balance sheet as of 31 December 2002 SR-BankGroup 2 558

The difference between total issued primary capital certificate capital and the primary capital certificate capital in the balance sheet is
the bank’s own holding of primary capital certificates as of Dec. 31, 2002.

The 20 largest primary capital certificate owners as of 31 Dec. 2002
Owner Number of primary capital certificates Share percentage
JP Morgan Chase Bank, UK 741 950 9,8 %
Gjensidige NOR Forsikring 377 579 5,0 %
Folketrygdfondet 366 600 4,9 %
Investors Bank & Trust Company, USA 223 863 3,0 %
Tveteraas Finans AS 174 211 2,3 %
Sparebank 1 Midt-Norge 97 574 1,3 %
Bank of New York, Brussel 94 500 1,3 %
Frank Mohn AS 93 050 1,2 %
Clipper AS 83 700 1,1 %
Arne B. Corneliussen Invest AS 80 000 1,1 %
Audley AS 75 000 1,0 %
Sparebanken Rogaland 68 890 0,9 %
Otto B. Morcken 65 000 0,9 %
Solvang Shipping AS 60 000 0,8 %
Haugaland Kraft AS 54 170 0,7 %
Westco AS 51 570 0,7 %
Ringerikes Sparebank 50 700 0,7 %
Brown Brothers Harriman, USA 50 000 0,7 %
Sparebanken Nord-Norge Pensjonskasse 47 250 0,6 %
Forsand Kommune 45 200 0,6 %
20 largest owners  2 900 807 38,5 %
Other owners 4 637 387 61,5 %
Issued primary capital certificates 7 538 194 100,0 %
The total number of primary capital certificate owners was 6 412 as of 31 December 2002, a reduction of 26 from last year. 
The percentage of primary capital certificates owned by people residing in Rogaland was 46 percent, while 16,5 percent are 
foreign-owned. See also the overview of primary capital certificate owners on the board and the supervisory board.
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2000 2001 2002 NOTE 26 GUARANTEE LIABILITIES/SECURED DEBT 2002 2001 2000

709 1 046 1 450 Payment guarantees 1 450 1 046 709
455 449 629 Contract guarantees 629 449 455

81 11 33 Loan guarantees 33 11 81
18 27 26 Guarantee for taxes 26 27 18
13 44 140 Other guarantees 140 44 13
0 12 12 Guarantee towards the Savingsbanks guarantee fund 12 12 0

1 276 1 589 2 290 Total 2 290 1 589 1 276

The bank does not have secured debt of significant value.

NOTE 27 FOREX POSITION AND 
2000 2001 2002 EXCHANGE AND INTEREST AGREEMENTS 2002 2001 2000

Net position in foreign currency:
4 144 5 906 5 175 Assets in foreign currency 5 175 5 906 4 144
4 542 6 135 5 314 Forward purchases in foreign currency 5 314 6 135 4 542
8 026 11 074 9 636 Debt in foreign currency 9 636 11 074 8 026

685 903 1 156 Forward sales in foreign currency 1 156 903 685

Currency risk:
Currency risk may be defined as the risk which the bank has for incurring losses due to changes in exchange rates. The bank has a
policy of limited currency risk on its own books. The bank's board of directors has set limits on the size of the currency position the
bank may have, both for individual currencies and in total. Furthermore, the bank may only take a currency risk in those currencies for
which the bank of Norway has a daily exchange rate determination. Seen in relation to the bank's size, the currency risk has been low
throughout 2002. At the end of the year the total currency position was NOK 58 million. The largest positions were in yen at NOK 34
million, euro at NOK 33 million and CHF at NOK 12 million. There were only minor positions in other currencies. All currency items
are converted according to market rates as of 31 December 2002. 

Off-balance sheet interest, currency and equity capital related instruments (Financial derivatives)
Nominal amount Nominal amount                  Book value

Dec. 31, 2002               average for 2001     Dec. 31, 2001
Trading portfolio:
Interest 1 353 765 3
Currency 1 799 1 774 40        
Hedging portfolio:
Interest 4 883 4 875 111        
Currency 8 281 8 626 (181)      
Share swaps 1 484 1 411 (189)       
The nominal amount equals the principal sum of the contract.

Off-balance sheet interest, currency and equity capital related instruments (Financial derivatives)
Trade with financial derivatives is mainly conducted to reduce the interest and currency risk in the balance sheet. For trade with
customers the board has stipulated clearly set out limits on the size of the risk permitted in the trade portfolio for both currency and
interest derivatives. Seen in relation to the size of the bank, the limits for trade with derivatives are regarded as being conservative, 
and the market risk associated with trade with these products is thus small. Equity capital related instruments such as share options,
swaps etc. are mainly used as security of guaranteed products sold to customers. Derivatives are mainly transacted with solid
Norwegian and international banks as the opposite party. The credit risk is therefore regarded as being small. Transactions with
customers are part of the bank's continuous credit assessment of individual commitments. All instruments used through the year 
are subject to daily sales in liquid markets.These are described below:

Interest instruments mainly include:
Interest rate swaps, which are contracts for swapping interest terms on nominal amounts with customers or banks. FRA- contracts,
which are contracts that set an interest rate at a nominal amount for a future period. Interest rate options, which are contracts that
entitle the buyer to claim the difference between the interest rate in the money market and the agreed interest paid by the seller. 
The difference is calculated on the basis of the principal amount.
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Currency instruments mainly include:
Forward exchange contracts, which are contracts for the purchase or sale of a specific currency amount at a future date at an agreed
rate of exchange against another currency. Currency swaps, which are agreements with customers or banks on swapping currency
amounts at a pre-agreed rate of exchange and to pay interest on these for an agreed period.

Share agreements basically comprise:
Share swaps guarantee the buyer a specific rate of return on certain share indexes and/or units trusts in return for payment of
floating/fixed interest for a pre-determined period of time.

NOTE 28  CONTINGENT LIABILTIES

The Group is party to several lawsuits with a total financial scope that is not assessed as being significant, taking into account the fact
that the bank has made loss provisions in those cases where it is thought to be a preponderant probability that the bank will suffer
losses as a result of the lawsuits.

NOTE 29 DISTRIBUTION OF LOANS, GUARANTEES AND DEPOSITS BY INDUSTRY AND GEOGRAPHICAL AREAS

SpareBank 1 SR-Bank group Loans Guarantees Deposits
Agriculture/forestry 1 506 5 665
Fishing/fish farming 1 117 29 87
Mining/extraction 867 254 273
Industry 1 941 885 992
Energy and water supply/building and construction 1 076 576 1 304
Commodity trade, hotel and restaurant business 1 468 104 1 019
Foreign-trade shipping, pipeline transport and other transport activities 1 771 39 723
Real estate 3 865 263 1 378
Service industry 1 509 49 2 542
Public sector and financial services 506 65 3 276
Total corporate sector 15 626 2 269 12 259
Retail customers 29 819 21 15 375
Total 45 445 2 290 27 634

SpareBank 1 SR-Bank group Loans Guarantees Deposits
Oslo and surrounding area 2 214 184 1 192
Vest-Agder 1 889 540 1 081
Rogaland 39 272 1 535 23 954
Hordaland 876 26 655
Other domestic 915 4 471
Foreign countries 279 1 281
Total 45 445 2 290 27 634
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NOTE 30 TRANSACTIONS WITH SUBSIDIARIES

Income and expenses: 2002 2001 2000
Interest income from subsidiaries 9 52 42
Interest costs to subsidiaries 23 8 2
Commission income from subsidiaries 2 0 0
Commission costs from subsidiaries 1 6 0
Other income from subsidiaries 1 1 1
Other costs to subsidiaries 0 1 0

Claims on subsidiaries:
Overdraft 0 11 1
Other loans 189 113 967
Other claims 12 34 32
Total claims 201 158 1000

Debt to subsidiaries:
Deposits from subsidiaries 258 633 144
Total liabilities 258 633 144

On-demand and loans to affiliated companies
Subordinated

Loan Deposits Guarantees Loans
Byggekompaniet AS 0 2 0 0
Admi-senteret AS 22 0 0 0
SpareBank 1 Gruppen AS 45 46 3 43

58



2000 2001 2002 NOTE 31 CAPITAL ADEQUACY RATIO 2002 2001 2000

850 967 1 002 Savings bank’s reserve 1 002 1 099 1 038
-23 -33 -46 Pension fund -48 -33 -23
749 754 754 Primary capital certificate capital 754 754 749

0 -6 -7 Own holding of primary capital certificates -7 -6 0
18 28 16 Endowment reserve 16 28 18
8 15 16 Premium reserve 16 15 8

725 796 775 Dividend equalization reserve 775 796 725
-78 -75 -104 Goodwill and other intangible fixed assets -151 -118 -105

2 249 2 446 2 406 Core capital 2 357 2 535 2 410

250 926 521 Perpetual subordinated loan capital 521 926 250
0 -84 0 - Own subordinated loans 0 -84 0

Reductions in perpetual subordinated loan
-105 -108 0 capital due to exchange rate fluctuations 0 -108 -105

1 185 1 103 919 Time-limited subordinated loan capital 959 1 142 1 257
1 330 1 837 1 440 Supplementary capital 1 480 1 876 1 402
3 579 4 283 3 846 Gross equity and subordinated loan capital 3 837 4 411 3 812

0 0 0 Capital adequacy reserve acc. to §2a-9  -303 -342 -358
-10 -10 -15 Equity and subord. loan capital in other finance inst. acc. to § 7e -15 -10 -10
-10 -10 -15 Deduction in equity and sub. loan capital -318 -352 -368

3 569 4 273 3 831 Net equity and subordinated loan capital 3 519 4 059 3 444

27 427 30 178 30 396 Total assets (weighted) 31 296 30 959 28 820
740 923 1 322 Total off-balance-sheet items (weighted) 1 322 923 740
968 1 102 1 036 Currency risk and items in the trade balance 1 036 1 106 968
-10 -10 -15 Deductions made according to §§ 7e-f -15 -10 -10

-566 -624 -743 Loss prov. not incl. in equity and subord. loan capital -771 -647 -594
0 0 0 Capital adequacy reserve according to §2A-9 -303 -342 -358

-188 -132 0 Reserve for valuation variances 0 0 0
28 371 31 437 31 996 Total basis for calculation 32 565 31 989 29 566

12,58 % 13,59 % 11,97 % Capital adequacy ratio 10,81 % 12,69 % 11,65 %

The table shows SpareBank 1 SR-Bank’s and the SpareBank 1 SR-Bank group’s capital adequacy ratio. Capital adequacy ratio should be
at least 8 percent. Time limited subordinated loan capital reduces the equity value by 20 percent each year for the past 5 years before it
is due. Insofar as the bank has equity and subordinated loan capital in other financial institutions, it goes directly to deduction in the
bank’s own equity and subordinated loan capital for the portion exceeding 2 percent of the recipient financial institution’s equity and
subordinated loan capital. If the bank has equity and subordinated loan capital in other financial institution’s constituting less than 2
percent of said financial institution’s equity and subordinated loan capital, the total of said capital is deducted from the bank’s equity
and subordinated loan capital for the portion exceeding 10 percent of the bank’s equity and subordinated loan capital. 
The basis for calculation is weighted according to risk. There are 5 classes of risk: 0 percent, 10 percent, 20 percent, 50 percent and
100 percent, where the percentage indicates how large a portion of a balance sheet item to include in the basis for calculation.

SpareBank 1 SR-Bank SpareBank 1 SR-Bank group

59



60

NOTE 32 REMAINING – AND FIXED – INTEREST PERIODS SPAREBANK 1 SR-BANK
Up to 1-3 3-12 More than Without

Remaining term to maturity 1 month month month 1-5 years 5 years terms Total
NOK:
Cash and claims on central banks 427 194 621
Claims on credit institutions 162 162
Loans to customers 2 727 345 816 4 321 30 929 -668 38 470
Certificates and bonds 100 530 1 581 57 2 268
Assets without residual term 1 794 1 794
Foreign currency:
Cash and claims on central banks 10 10
Claims on credit institutions 171 171
Loans to customers 140 1 195 3 605 -75 4 865
Certificates and bonds 0
Assets without residual term 88 88
Total assets 3 727 875 2 397 5 573 34 534 1 343 48 449

Up to 1-3 3-12 More than Without
Remaining term to maturity 1 month month month 1-5 years 5 years terms Total
NOK:
Debt to credit institutions 238 238
Deposits from customers 23 749 1 141 683 864 14 26 451
Debt established on issue of securities 1 200 2 130 3 255 1 493 560 8 638
Debt without residual term 694 694
Subordinated loan capital 299 299
Total equity 2 556 2 556
Foreign currency:
Debt to credit institutions 2 181 1 666 981 4 828
Deposits from customers 265 265
Debt established on issue of securities 3 213 3 213
Subordinated loan capital 1 121 1 121
Debt w/o term to maturity 146 146
Total liabilities and equity 27 633 4 937 4 919 5 570 1 994 3 396 48 449
Net total all items -23 906 -4 062 -2 522 3 32 540 -2 053

Up to 1-3 3-12 More than Without
Fixed interest periods 1 month month month 1-5 years 5 years terms Total
NOK:
Cash and claims on central banks 427 194 621
Claims on credit institutions 162 162
Loans to customers 3 509 32 255 578 2 176 620 -668 38 470
Certificates and bonds 350 1 556 302 10 50 2 268
Non-interest-bearing assets 1 794 1 794
Foreign currency:
Cash and claims on central banks 10 10
Claims on credit institutions 171 171
Loans to customers 742 375 3 823 -75 4 865
Certificates and bonds 0
Non-interest-bearing assets 88 88
Total assets 5 361 34 186 4 703 2 186 670 1 343 48 449



Cont. NOTE 32
Up to 1-3 3-12 More than Without

Fixed interest periods 1 month month month 1-5 years 5 years terms Total
NOK
Debt to credit institutions 238 238
Deposits from customers 25 244 576 612 19 26 451
Debt established on issue of securities 1 200 2 823 2 955 1 100 560 8 638
Non-interest-bearing debt 694 694
Subordinated loan capital 299 299
Total equity 2 556 2 556
Foreign currency:
Debt to credit institutions 2 181 1 666 981 4 828
Deposits from customers 265 265
Debt established on issue of securities 303 2 910 3 213
Subordinated loan capital 521 600 1 121
Non-interest-bearing debt 146 146
Total liabilities and equity 29 952 8 874 4 548 1 119 560 3 396 48 449
Net interest exposure on the balance sheet -24 591 25 312 155 1 067 110 -2 053
Off balance finance deriv. affecting
the interest exposure 0 400 -300 -52 -176
Net int. exp. incl. off balance finance deriv. -24 591 25 712 -145 1 015 -66 -2 053
In percent of total assets -51 % 53 % 0 % 2 % 0 % -4 %

Bank overdraft has been included under the inverval 0-1 months. The statement shows the remaining term of various balance sheet
items. The Statement of fixed interest periods shows how long the bank is bound to the applicable interest of various balance sheet
items. The bank’s interest risk has been low throughout the year compared with the bank’s balance sheet. At the end of the year total
interest sensitivity was such that a change in the interest rate of 1 percent would have yielded a little over NOK 24 million in the profit
and loss account. All items in the balance sheet, and off-balance sheet items such as interest swaps, etc., are included in this
calculation.The trade portfolio, which mainly consists of bonds and certificates, has had a low duration throughout the year. At the end
of the year this portfolio had a duration of 0.28 and a change in the interest rate of 1 percent would have yielded nearly NOK 8 million
in the profit and loss account.
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NOTE 33 SUMMARY OF ACCOUNTS FOR SUBSIDIARIES

Profit and loss account – subsidiaries Westbroker Eiendoms Bjergsted SR- Total
(Amounts in NOK thousand) Finans Megler 1 Boliger Forvaltning subsidiaries

Interest income 131 064 3 787 266 1 006 136 123
Interest costs 87 350 633 0 36 88 019
Net interest income 43 714 3 154 266 970 48 104
Dividend 0 229 51 0 280
Commission income 129 9 958 0 10 856 20 943
Commission costs -2 310 0 0 -100 -2 410
Net change in fair market value of securities -45 0 0 0 -45
Other operating income 2 91 298 67 0 91 367
Net other operating income -2 224 101 485 118 10 756 110 135
Total operating income 41 490 104 639 384 11 726 158 239
Wages and general administration costs 16 924 74 716 0 5 911 97 551
Depreciation and write-downs 816 5 615 0 476 6 907
Other operating costs 3 610 12 076 116 1 438 17 240
Total operating costs 21 350 92 407 116 7 825 121 698
Profit before losses and write-downs 20 140 12 232 268 3 901 36 541
Loss/gain long-term financial assets 0 0 100 0 100
Loss on loans and guarantees 6 659 0 0 0 6 659
Profit from ordinary activities 13 481 12 232 168 3 901 29 782

Balance sheet – subsidiaries
Assets:
Cash and claims on central banks 0 6 0 0 6
Claims on credit institutions 106 758 139 015 5 280 7 085 258 138
Gross loans to customers 1 367 518 0 0 0 1 367 518
Specified loss provisions -13 177 0 0 0 -13 177
Unspecified loss provisions -15 600 0 0 0 -15 600
Net loans to customers 1 338 741 0 0 0 1 338 741
Securities 49 237 0 1 000 1 286
Fixed assets 38 461 16 599 2 975 1 138 59 173
Prepayments and accrued income 42 443 2 591 0 2 733 47 767
Total assets 1 526 452 158 448 8 255 11 956 1 705 111

Liabilities and equity:
Debt to credit institutions 129 309 0 0 0 129 309
Deposits from customers 1 068 775 0 0 0 1 068 775
Debt established on issue of securities 94 928 143 540 12 5 679 244 159
Cost accruals and other provisions 2 527 2 172 0 101 4 800
Subordinated loan capital 100 000 0 0 0 100 000
Total equity 130 913 12 736 8 243 6 176 158 068
Total liabilities and equity 1 526 452 158 448 8 255 11 956 1 705 111
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TO THE SUPERVISORY BOARD OF 

SPAREBANKEN ROGALAND

We have audited the annual financial statements of

Sparebanken Rogaland as of 31 December 2002, showing a

loss of 34 millions for the parent company and a loss of 33

millions for the group. We have also audited the

information in the directors' report concerning the financial

statements, the going concern assumption, and the

proposal for the coverage of the loss. The financial

statements comprise the balance sheet, the statements of

income and cash flows, the accompanying notes and the

group accounts. These financial statements are the

responsibility of the Company’s Board of Directors and

Managing Director. Our responsibility is to express an

opinion on these financial statements and on other

information according to the requirements of the

Norwegian Act on Auditing and Auditors.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Norwegian

Act on Auditing and Auditors and auditing standards and

practices generally accepted in Norway. Those standards

and practices require that we plan and perform the audit to

obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial

statements are free of material misstatement. An audit

includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting

the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An

audit also includes assessing the accounting principles

used and significant estimates made by management, as

well as evaluating the overall financial statement

presentation. To the extent required by law and auditing

standards an audit also comprises a review of the

management of the Company's financial affairs and its

accounting and internal control systems. We believe that

our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

IN OUR OPINION,

• the financial statements have been prepared in 

accordance with the law and regulations and present 

the financial position of the Company and of the Group 

as of December 31, 2002, and the results of its 

operations and its cash flows for the year then ended, 

in accordance with accounting standards, principles 

and practices generally accepted in Norway 

• the company's management has fulfilled its duty to 

produce a proper and clearly set out registration and 

documentation of accounting information as required 

by law and accounting standards, principles and 

practices generally accepted in Norway

• the information given in the directors' report 

concerning the financial statements, the going concern 

assumption, and the proposal for the coverage of the 

loss are consistent with the financial statements and 

comply with the law and regulations.
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AUDITOR’S REPORT FOR 2002 

The audit committee has carried out its assignment in

accordance with the Savings Banks Act and the committee’s

instructions.

The bank’s activities in 2001 have complied with the

Savings Banks Act, the bank’s articles of association and

other rules that the bank is required to comply with.

The annual report and accounts have been submitted in

accordance with the provisions of the Savings Banks Act

and the Banking Insurance and Securities Commission. The

supervisory Board can approve the profit and loss account

and the balance sheet as the bank’s accounts for 2001.

Stavanger, February 24, 2003

THE AUDIT COMMITTEÉS REPORT FOR 2002

Harald Ribland, formann Odd Rune Torstrup Odd Broshaug

Svein Hodnefjell Berit Skjæveland

Stavanger, February 20, 2003

PricewaterhouseCoopers DA

Torbjørn Larsen

State Authorised Public Accountant (Norway)



KEY FIGURES LAST 5 YEARS

Key figures in SpareBank 1 SR-Bank group 2002 2001 2000 1999 1998
Profit and loss account 
Net interest income 1 050 979 934 895 797
Net exchange and capital gains/losses -115 32 52 120 -38
Other operating income 252 365 280 261 217
Total operating income 1 187 1 376 1 266 1 276 976
Total operating costs 812 785 705 622 527
Profit before losses and write-downs 375 591 561 654 449
Losses and write-downs 357 169 -72 56 72
Result of ordinary activities 18 422 633 598 377
Taxes 51 127 170 147 102
Profit for the year -33 295 463 451 275
Including minority interests 1 1

Profit and loss account ((% of average total assets)
Net interest income 2,13 % 2,13 % 2,33 % 2,63 % 2,73 %
Net change in fair market value of securities -0,23 % 0,07 % 0,13 % 0,35 % -0,13 %
Other operating income 0,51 % 0,80 % 0,70 % 0,77 % 0,75 %
Total operating income 2,41 % 3,00 % 3,16 % 3,76 % 3,35 %
Total operating costs 1,65 % 1,71 % 1,76 % 1,83 % 1,81 %
Profit before losses and write-downs 0,76 % 1,29 % 1,40 % 1,93 % 1,54 %
Losses and write-downs 0,72 % 0,37 % -0,18 % 0,17 % 0,25 %
Result of ordinary activities 0,04 % 0,92 % 1,58 % 1,76 % 1,30 %
Taxes 0,10 % 0,28 % 0,42 % 0,43 % 0,35 %
Profit for the year -0,07 % 0,64 % 1,16 % 1,33 % 0,94 %

Volumes (NOK million)
Total assets 49 538 48 471 43 624 36 397 31 232
Loans to retail customers 29 819 27 935 25 770 20 931 17 519
Loans to corporate sector 15 626 15 831 13 613 11 942 11 098
Deposits from retail customers 15 375 13 815 12 476 10 951 9 815
Deposits from corporate sector 12 259 10 196 9 644 8 260 7 666
Growth in loans to retail customers % 6,7 8,4 23,1 19,5 15,3
Growth in loans to corporate sector % -1,3 16,3 14,0 7,6 23,0
Growth in deposits from retail customers % 11,3 10,7 13,9 11,6 12,6
Growth in deposits from corporate sector % 20,2 5,7 16,8 7,7 18,3

Equity (NOK million)
Primary-capital-certificate capital 747 748 749 744 744
Savings bank’s reserve 1 002 967 850 709 590
Dividend equalization reserve 775 796 725 586 461
Other equity 32 175 215 177 121
Minority interests 2 2
Total equity 2 558 2 688 2 539 2 216 1 916

Key-figures
Return on equity % (9) -1,3 11,2 19,5 21,8 14,9
Costs as a percentage of income (10) 62,3 58,4 58,1 53,8 52,0
Number of man-years 818 807 711 677 669
Gross non-performing loans as a percentage of loans 0,7 0,7 0,8 0,9 0,8
Net non-performing loans as a percentage of loans 0,4 0,4 0,5 0,5 0,4
Unspecified loss provisions as a percentage of loans 0,83 0,81 0,78 0,71 0,67
Capital adequacy ratio % 10,81 12,69 11,65 12,12 11,49
Core capital ratio % 7,24 7,92 8,15 8,63 8,18

Key-figures for primary capital certificates
Market price at the close of the year 180 247 247 253 192
Primary capital certificate ratio (8) 60,2 % 61,2 % 63,0 % 64,8 % 66,6 %
Dividends per primary capital certificate 10 19 21 19 17
Allocated to the dividend equalization
reserve per primary capital certificate -2,7 10,4 18,5 21,4 9,5
Profit per primary capital certificate (4) -2,8 24,7 40,4 40,4 26,5
Payout ratio, net (6) -357 % 77 % 52 % 47 % 64 %
RISK-amount as at Jan 1 following year -2,7 10,4 18,5 28,4 27,7
The figures for 1998 have been converted 
to reflect the new accounting act.
Average total assets 49 351 45 866 40 010 33 965 29 125

Definitions on page 67.
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PRIMARY CAPITAL

At the end of 2002 SpareBank 1 SR-Bank had primary capital

of NOK 747 million, divided into 7 469 304 outstanding

primary capital certificates, each with a nominal value of

NOK 100. The number of certificates issued is 7 538 194. In

addition, the primary capital certificate owners' capital

consists of an equalization reserve of NOK 775 million and

a premium reserve of NOK 16 million.

DIVIDEND POLICY

SpareBank 1 SR-Bank's financial goal for its operations is to

achieve results that provide a good and stable return on the

bank's total equity. The bank's required return on net capital

after tax is the long-term government bond rate plus a risk

premium of 6 percentage points. In addition, the bank has

a goal to be among the best third of the Norwegian banks

that are naturally comparable.

SpareBank 1 SR-Bank's basic foundation is the division of

profit between the primary capital certificate owners and the

savings bank's reserves in accordance with their share of

the bank's equity. SpareBank 1 SR-Bank places emphasis on

achieving a competitive cash dividend. Variations may exist

in the proportionate distribution between cash dividends

and the equalization reserve when consideration must be

given to the bank's equity development.

In the annual accounts for 2002 the primary capital

certificate owners' share of the profit is NOK -2.8 per

primary capital certificate. Due a transfer from the reserve

for valuation variances there was nevertheless a positive

amount of NOK 55 million for distribution among the

primary capital certificate owners, see also the discussion in

the annual report. A cash dividend of NOK 10 per certificate

will be distributed for 2002. NOK 2.7 of this cash dividend

per certificate will be covered through payment from the

equalization reserve.

INVESTOR POLICY

The bank attaches importance to the fact that correct,

relevant and timely information on the bank's development

and results will inspire the confidence of the investor

market. Information to the market will be distributed

through quarterly investor presentations, websites on the

Internet, press releases and the distribution of accounting

reports to the owners. Regular presentations are given to

international partners, lenders and investors, primarily in

London.

INFORMATION ADDRESSES

SpareBank 1 SR-Bank is also accessible via the Internet for

information of interest to investors, the media and brokers.

• SpareBank 1 SR-Bank's website on the Internet: 

www.sr.bank.no

• Other links to financial information: www.huginonline.no

FINANSKALENDER FOR 2003

1st quarter on 29 April 2003

2nd quarter on 11 August 2003

3rd quarter on 23 October 2003

OWNERSHIP

SpareBank 1 SR-Bank's goal is to secure good liquidity for

the primary capital certificates and a good diversity of

owners that represent customers and regional investors, as

well as Norwegian and foreign institutions. In 2002 the bank

purchased 12 890 of its own certificates, net, and it held 68
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890 of its own certificates at the end of 2002. The bank

purchases and sells its own primary capital certificates as

an instrument to improve liquidity.

In accordance with the supervisory board's resolution of 21

March 2002, a private placement of certificates with

employees of the bank was also carried out in 2002. The

bank elected, however, to sell the primary capital certificates

it had purchased itself (a total of 44 623 certificates) to

employees instead of increasing the primary capital.

Moreover, the board resolved in the autumn of 2002, in

connection with an improvement program at the bank, to

allot 20 primary capital certificates to each individual

employee, and this represented a total of 12,629 certificates.

The number of owners declined by 26 in 2002 to 6 412. The

share of primary capital certificates owned by investors in

Rogaland is now 46 percent, compared with 47 percent in

2001. The share of primary capital certificates under foreign

ownership increased from 15.1 to 16.5 percent in 2002. 

RISK ADJUSTMENT

In order to avoid double taxation of the bank and the

owners, the tax-related original value for Norwegian owners

is adjusted every year. This takes place according to the

RISK rules (RISK = Adjustment of Original Value with

Taxable Capital). The RISK amount for 2002 has been

calculated at NOK -2.7, compared with NOK 10.4 for 2001.

MARKET PERFORMANCE OF THE BANK'S PRIMARY

CAPITAL CERTIFICATES IN 2002

The market price for SpareBank 1 SR-Bank's primary capital

certificates (ROGG) ended up at NOK 180 per certificate at

year-end. At the end of 2001 the price was NOK 246.5. The

effective return on the primary capital certificates in 2002

was -19.3 percent, compared with an index return of -18.0

percent.

The liquidity of SpareBank 1 SR-Bank's primary capital

certificates has increased somewhat compared with 2001.

27 percent of the issued certificates were traded on the Oslo

Stock Exchange in 2002.

KEY FIGURES 2002 2001

Market price 180 246,5

Dividend per primary capital certificate 10 19

Direct return 1) 5,6 % 7,7 %

Effective return 2) -19,3 % 8,1 %

Book value 

per primary capital certificate 3) 206 219

Earnings 

per primary capital certificate 4) -2,8 24,7

Profit ratio 

per primary capital certificate 5) -4,5 39,0

Payout ratio, net 6) -357 % 77 %

Payout ratio, gross 7) -222 % 49 %

Primary capital certificate 

percentage 8) 60,2 % 61,2 %

RISK amount -2,7 10,4

1) Dividend in percentage of market price at year-end.
2) Price increase during the year plus dividend paid as a 

percentage of the market price at the beginning of the year.
3) Book equity multiplied by the primary capital certificate 

percentage divided by the number of outstanding certificates.
4) Primary capital certificates' share of profit after tax.
5) Profit after tax per certificate
6) Dividend per certificate as a percentage of profit per certificate.
7) Dividend per certificate as a percentage of the profit ratio 

per certificate.
8) The primary capital, equalization reserve and premium 

reserve as a percentage of the parent bank's equity at 
year-end (excluding reserve for valuation variances).

9) Profit for the year as a percentage of the average equity.
10) Total operating costs as a percentage of the total operating 

income (excluding capital gains/losses on securities and 
foreign currency).
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SpareBank 1 SR-Bank is working actively to develop an

efficient corporate governance structure, and has focused in

its view on the following principal areas:

- Composition of the company's governing bodies

- The board's responsibility, tasks and method of work

- The bank's annual report and communication with its 

environment

- Supervision and management structure in the bank

The bank's corporate governance policy has been designed

to improve the board's opportunity to fulfill its supervision

and management responsibility efficiently, in addition to

strengthening and developing internal and external

communication with the bank's environment. The board

regards openness, predictability and transparency as

significant prerequisites so that the bank's owners and

other interest groups are given an opportunity to evaluate

and relate to the bank and its views of the future on an

ongoing basis.

INFORMATION AND COMMUNICATION POLICY

The information policy places emphasis on an active dialog

with the various interest groups in which there is focus on

openness, reliability and predictability. The board attaches

importance to the fact that all significant information of

importance to the interest groups' assessment of the bank

is made public in a manner that is reliable and complete.

These are critical prerequisites so that the owners and other

interest groups can have an opportunity to evaluate and

relate to the bank on an ongoing basis.

BODIES AND FUNCTIONS TO SAFEGUARD

OPERATIONAL MANAGEMENT

Various bodies and functions have been established to main-

tain the aforementioned objectives. We will give a brief de-

scription of the most important bodies and functions below:

Supervisory board

The supervisory board consists of 104 members, 25% of

whom are elected from each of the following groups:

• Primary capital certificate owners, the public 

authorities, depositors and employees.

The chairman of the supervisory board is Einar Risa. He was

elected to the supervisory board in 1994 and as the

chairman of the supervisory board in 2001. The deputy

chairman of the supervisory board is Terje Ruud. He was

elected to the supervisory board in 2000 and as the deputy

chairman in 2001. Both of them represent the primary

capital certificate owners.

The supervisory board normally meets three times a year.

The supervisory board approves the accounts and elects

members to the bank's board, audit committee and

nomination committee. The supervisory board makes the

following resolutions in a joint meeting with the board:

• appointment of the managing director,

• opening and closing of branches in municipalities 

where the bank does not have its head office, other 

branches and local offices,

• distribution of the amount that shall be donated to 

charitable purposes pursuant to Section 28 of the 

Savings Banks Act,

• raising of subordinated loan capital.

Nomination committee

The nomination committee shall be elected from among the

members of the supervisory board. The nomination

committee shall consist of eight members, two of which

shall represent the primary capital certificate owners,

depositors, public authorities and employees, respectively.

The nomination committee prepares the election of the

chairman and deputy chairman of the supervisory board,

and the chairman, deputy chairman and other members

and alternatives of the board, except for the employee

representatives.

In addition, the nomination committee prepares the

election of the members of the audit committee and their

alternates, in addition to members of the nomination

committee and their alternates.

In its work the nomination committee attaches importance

to ensuring that the board and supervisory board having the

overall competence that is required by the bank in the fields

of business development, strategy, finance, accounting,

marketing, law and organizational development.

The work of the nomination committee starts in September,

and the elections are held in March of the following year.

The elections are conducted by the supervisory board.

Audit committee

The audit committee is elected by the supervisory board and

consists of five members. The members are elected for a

term of two years.

The audit committee shall monitor that the bank operates

in an appropriate and satisfactory manner in accordance
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with the applicable statues and regulations, the articles of

association and guidelines stipulated by the supervisory

board, in addition to directives from the Banking, Insurance

and Securities Commission.

The audit committee shall also ensure that the entire group

operates in an appropriate and satisfactory manner and

monitor that the bank's board and managing director have

adequate supervision and control of the subsidiaries.

The audit committee normally meets 11 times a year.

In 2002 the audit committee consisted of: Elected

Tax Inspector Harald Ribland, Chairman 1992

Attorney Odd Rune Torstrup, Deputy Chairman 1996

General Manager Svein Hodnefjell 2000

Farmer Berit Skjæveland 2000

Tax Inspector Harald Broshaug 2002

Board

The board is elected by the bank's supervisory board. The

board consists of nine members. One board member is

elected from among the members of the supervisory board

who are elected by the local council and one member is

elected from among the employees. The alternate for the

employee representative has the right to attend and speak

at meetings. Managing Director Terje Vareberg is a member

of the board.

To ensure continuity half of the board's members are

elected every other year.

The board supervises the bank's operations in accordance

with the applicable statutes, the articles of association, and

the resolutions of the supervisory board.

The board normally meets 11 times a year.

External auditor

The external auditor is elected by the supervisory board and

performs the statutory confirmation of the financial

information given by the businesses in their public

accounts. The accounting firm of PricewaterhouseCoopers

DA is the bank's auditor.

Risk management

A separate function for overall risk management in the bank

was established in 2002 to strengthen and improve risk

management. This function is independent of the customer

units and is responsible for development of the bank's

framework for overall risk management, including the

infrastructure, methodology and tools, in accordance with

the recognized principles and guidelines in Basel II. This

function is also responsible for overall risk control and

reporting.

Internal auditor

The internal auditing function is the board's most

important instrument for monitoring that an adequate

degree of established internal control is ensured and that it

functions as intended. The bank's internal auditing function

is maintained by Ernst & Young in accordance with a special

agreement, which ensures independence, competence and

capacity. The internal auditing function reports to the board.

The internal auditing function's recommendations for

improvements to the bank's internal control are reviewed

and implemented in the bank on an ongoing basis.
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Board members:

Function Name Title Age Employer Originally elected

Chairman Geir Worum Managing director 55 Woco AS 1999

Deputy chairman Tor Haver Attorney 53 Haver & Co ANS 1998

Board member Kristian Eidesvik Shipowner 57 Caiano AS 1997

Board member Åse Holmane General manager 61 Risør Tomteutvikling AS 1997

Board member Magne Vathne Managing director 58 Samvirkelaget Økonom 1998

Board member Ole Gladhaug Financial director 48 Pelican Shipping Ltd. 1998

Board member  

elected from  

municipal appointees John Peter Hernes Managing director 43 SåkornInvest 2001

Board member, Senior employee

employee representative Torstein Plener representative 41 SpareBank 1 SR-Bank 2000

Board member Terje Vareberg Managing director 54 SpareBank 1 SR-Bank 2000



SpareBank 1 SR-Bank is the largest bank for business and

industry in the region. We serve a total of over 9 600

businesses and sole proprietors.

The bank's vision is to be the recommended bank. In the

corporate market this means that our professional

consultants must have good insight into the businesses

operated by our customers and find the right combination

of relationships, local understanding and competence. We

want to be organized in such a manner so that we can

always provide our customers with the best possible follow-

up and right solutions to the needs that arise.

In 2002 we have consolidated our corporate competence in

regional corporate centers. We will be even better at

listening and giving advice to our corporate customers with

these centers in combination with the local branch offices.

The availability of competence is one of the key elements of

this initiative. The customers shall perceive us as goal-

oriented and resourceful.

The new organization gives us the opportunity to offer a

greater degree of specialization, with a focus, for example,

on different industries. It also gives our consultants an

opportunity to be part of a stimulating environment with a

broad range of professional competence. Thus we can build

an even more powerful corporate environment to the

benefit of our customers and the region.

CORPORATE MARKET FACTS

Number of customers: 9 564

Number of employees: 90 

Growth in lending: -3 % 

Growth in deposits: 24 %

Gross lending: 14 mrd kr

Deposits: 12 mrd kr

Market share (excl. Agder): 40 %

CORPORATE CENTER AT FORUS

NEW COMBINATIONS PROVIDE
NEW BENEFITS 

The corporate center at Forus has been established together

with our subsidiaries the finance company Westbroker

Finans and the commercial and project brokerage

department of EiendomsMegler 1 Rogaland. In addition, a

strong general, life and pension insurance team has been

established. Active cooperation between the local branch

and the corporate center at Forus will give our customers

more tailor-made offerings in the future. Even though the

uncertainty in the export-oriented industry and rising

unemployment represent regional challenges, the level of

activity is still high in several areas. Greater uncertainty in

the market, however, makes the distinction between

profitable and less profitable businesses more clear. Greater

professionalization in business and industry in combination

with structural changes in the direction of larger units

requires the bank to continuously develop its own capacity

and competence.

In 2002 SpareBank 1 SR-Bank entered into a cooperation

agreement with Rogaland Kunnskapspark, the object of

which is to increase the creation of value in the region on

the basis of research results or advanced products and

services. We desire to contribute to an environment for

innovation and commercialization in the region through

this cooperation.
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Cash management will be a special focus area in the future,

and liquidity management consulting will strengthen our

already excellent payment services expertise. In cooperation

with some of our largest customers, we are developing a

growing number of services in this area.

HAUGALANDET CORPORATE MARKET

COOPERATION PROVIDES
RESULTS 

In Haugalandet we have consolidated our corporate market

resources in a common department located in Haugesund.

Business and industry in the region expect us to have a high

degree of insight into and understanding of our customers'

businesses, combined with the ability to offer creative

solutions and exhibit good decision-making capabilities.

With our new organization we can make more competence

available to our customers, and our consultants can help

create value for our customers in Haugalandet together

with the specialist environment in the bank.

In 2003 we want to show that the new corporate customer

department can meet the customers' expectations, and our

goal is to give the customers added value.

RYFYLKE CORPORATE MARKET

TOTAL SUPPLIER OF FINANCIAL
SERVICES

We have consolidated our resources in Ryfylke into a

common unit, and we have also assigned consultants to the

bank's local branch offices in the region. The primary

purpose of this is to create a stimulating environment with

broad professional competence for our customers.

Business and industry in Ryfylke will be facing major

challenges in 2002. Marine farming is one of the most

important industries. This sector has just put a very difficult

year of low prices due to a strong Norwegian krone etc.

behind it. It will be exciting to see what opportunities the

farming of new species such as monkfish and cod will give.

Our goal is to contribute to a positive development of

business and industry in the region. We desire to use more

of our time to conduct an active dialog with our customers.

We desire to be a total supplier of financial services in

cooperation with our specialist environments. One of our

focus areas in 2003 will be to offer optimal pension

solutions adapted to the needs of the individual customer.

71

Haugalandet Corporate Market Ryfylke Corporate Market



SOUTHERN REGION CORPORATE MARKET

REACHING OUT TO THE
CUSTOMERS

Our employees are stationed in Flekkefjord and Egersund,

but they have fixed weekly office days in the other

municipalities. We therefore have good contact with many

corporate customers. In 2002 we landed several large

customers and have held a number of major customer

events. In particular, the customer event arranged together

with the local newspaper Dalane Tidende, where the topic

was interpersonal relationships, was very successful.

The market in the southern region is directly and indirectly

influenced by the developments at Kværner Egersund,

which is in many ways the local locomotive. The mechanical

engineering industry has some unused capacity, but they

are working very hard and using untraditional means to fill

their order books. The distributive trades in the district

remain stable, while tourism, particularly in Sirdal, is

growing. The real estate market also remains stable.

AGDER CORPORATE MARKET

NEW CORPORATE MARKET
DEPARTMENT

The newly established corporate market department in

Kristiansand services corporate customers located from

Lyngdal in the west to Arendal in the east. Customers are

followed up in cooperation with the bank's four offices in

Lyngdal, Mandal, Kristiansand and Arendal.

We will hire two new employees in 2003 due to our need for

greater competence, and this will establish the foundation

for a greater focus on this market.
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SHIPPING AND OFFSHORE

IN CLOSE DIALOG WITH OUR
CUSTOMERS

The bank's shipping/offshore department handles the

bank's customers in shipping and larger companies in oil-

related industries. For many companies in these industries,

2002 was a challenging year with a reduced level of activity

and earnings, and it looks like 2003 will also be a

demanding year. The major share of our customers have,

however, adequate financial strength to weather an

economic downturn. We also attach importance to having

the closest possible dialog with our customers, so that we

can be proactive in relation to any challenges. This

increases the likelihood that we will find good solutions.

A common denominator for most of our customers is that

they are dependent on an acceptable level of activity in the

petroleum sector. Since the forecasts for the Norwegian

continental shelf are relatively weak at present, there is an

increased focus on internationalization, and the bank

desires to contribute to this. In addition, we have increased

our commitment to the Agder counties considerably during

this past year, and we have established several new

cooperative relationships that we look forward to

developing in 2003.

LARGE COMPANIES AND PUBLIC SECTOR

LARGE COMPANIES AND
CUSTOMER COMPREHENSION

The Department for Large Companies and the Public Sector

is responsible for a number of large customers who must be

serviced both by the local branch and the specialist

departments with expert knowledge. The public health

service in Norway was restructured in 2002. The public

health service was divided into five health service regions,

and we were selected as the banker for the Western Health

Region.

Business and industry in general experienced structural

changes in 2002, and this development is expected to

continue. These changes place great demands on the bank

as a professional consultant and the development of our

products.

The public sector encompasses primarily 16 of Rogaland's

27 municipalities. One of the bank's goals is to be the

leading public sector bank in our region. In 2002 we have

sought accordingly to strengthen our position in relation to

this customer segment through a goal-oriented focus on

competence and communication.

The public sector will be a demanding actor in the future,

both financially and strategically, both as a customer and as

an actor for regional development. The demand for services

and contributions from the public sector is increasing at the

same time as the financial budgets are tightening. This

places major demands on anyone who delivers to this

sector – including us as a bank.
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RETAIL MARKET FACTS

Number of bank customers: 179 400

Market share (excl. Agder): 45 %

Man-years: 447

Lending: 30 mrd kr

Deposits: 15 mrd kr

Funds invested in other savings products: 5 mrd kr

Number of savings agreements: 21 851

Number of customers with 

general insurance: 69 668

SpareBank 1 SR-Bank is southwestern Norway's largest

bank for private individuals. At the end of 2002 we had the

pleasure of servicing close to 180 000 individuals. This is an

increase of 2 700 over 2001.

PROXIMITY IS THE MOST
IMPORTANT FACTOR 

To do the best possible job for our customers, we have to

know who they are, where they are and what needs they

have. Proximity to the individual customer shall be one of

the reasons why they choose us. SpareBank 1 SR-Bank has

long traditions in this area. We have been present through-

out the region and a part of the local community for several

generations. This has given us insight into and an under-

standing of what really means something at each individual

location. These factors are of decisive importance if you

want to be the best possible consultant and supporter.

Today's technology offers several options to our customers.

You can actually sit on the top of a mountain in India and

pay your electricity bill in Stavanger. But our proximity to our

customers is primarily from 447 man-years distributed over

53 bank branches from Ølen in the north to Arendal in the

south. Here the customers meet consultants who have

professional competence and knowledge of the place where

the customers live. Our employees are there to help, and

the threshold to our branch offices shall always be low.

MULTI-CHANNEL BANKING

SpareBank 1 SR-Bank attaches a great deal of importance to

accessibility and simpler everyday banking. Our customers

can choose between a number of different ways of banking.

Overall, this means that we are a flexible bank adapted to

the needs of the customer.

Our 53 bank branches are the foundation for the develop-

ment of a relationship with our customers, and we will give

our customers a unique financial services offer in

cooperation with our customer service team and electronic

channels.

ELECTRONIC BANKING SERVICES

Internet bank

SpareBank 1 SR-Bank has over 67 000 Internet bank

customers. The customer can easily perform most ordinary

transactions associated with his finances in our Internet

bank. The benefits of our Internet bank is access and an up-

to-date overview anywhere and anytime. Our customers can

also communicate securely with the bank and receive

answers to their inquiries within a short period of time. Our

Internet bank, in combination with our other electronic

channels, should be a total service at the same time as it is

an equal and integral part of the bank's customer frontline.

It should contribute to freeing up capacity and time in the

branch offices.

Telephone bank

Our customers can also use the telephone to pay their bills

whenever they want, 24 hours a day. In addition to paying

bills, they can also receive balance information and transfer

money between their own accounts with the telephone

bank. Annually we register 102 000 telephone bank users,

and an average of 5 100 customers use this service daily.

ATMs

SpareBank 1 SR-Bank has a total of 80 ATMs located

throughout the region. Our customers can withdraw cash
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Your personal consultant, represented here by Evy Tone Håland, is
the foundation of every customer relationship. The consultants
assist customers with all aspects of our product range, which
includes banking, finance, real estate, insurance and the trading
of securities and shares.



Our vision is based on knowing our customers. That is the only way we
can offer them the best solutions adapted to their individual needs and
situations. We can do this best by having a presence where they live.

SpareBank 1 SR-Bank's services can be accessed from multiple
channels according to the customers' needs. Our 80 ATMs are very
popular.

free of charge from these ATMs during the bank's opening

hours. Customers who are members of the bank's bonus

program can withdraw cash free of charge at any time.

In 2002, 5.5 million withdrawals were made totaling NOK

5.8 million. 54% of these transactions were by our own

customers. In addition to simple cash withdrawals, our

customers use for example the ATMs for balance inquiries,

statement printouts, exchange rate lists and recharging

Telenor and Netcom's prepaid telephone cards.

PERSONAL BANKING SERVICES

Customer service

Calling customer service is the easiest way to make direct

contact with the bank. Customer service handles around 1

200 calls every day. In 2002 a new five-digit telephone

number, 02002, was introduced for the bank and customer

service. Customer service is located at our Mariero offices in

Stavanger and has a staff of 38 representatives. This

department works closely in cooperation with all the branch

offices and is a supplement to the customer's ordinary

contact person in the bank.

PERSONAL CONSULTING

53 branch offices

With the availability of the Internet and other modern

solutions there is today less need to visit the branch offices

of the bank to perform simple transactions. You would think

that the purpose of having so many branch offices was no

longer valid. We do not agree with this. Our vision is based

on knowing our customers. That is how we can offer them

the best solutions - solutions adapted to their individual

needs and situations. We can do this best by having a

presence where the customers live. With a physical

proximity to the customers, we are in a unique position to

be a good partner, not to mention a resource in the local

environment with competence in finance.
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EIENDOMSMEGLER 1 ROGALAND AS 

The EiendomsMegler 1 chain has been a market leader in

the Norwegian market and sold over 12 000 homes with an

overall value of NOK 15 billion in 2002.

With brokerage income of around NOK 100 million in 2002

and the sale of 3 700 homes divided among 16 brokerage

offices in Rogaland and Agder, EiendomsMegler 1 Rogaland

AS is the largest company in the chain and the market

leader in this region.

The operations in Rogaland and Agder are based on the

brokerage of homes on the secondary market, commercial

property and the sale of new planned homes. We have a

division for the sale of new homes in Spain, primarily in the

Torrevieja area. We also broker a significant number of

cabins and vacation properties along the coast of southern

Norway, in Sirdalsheiene and in Ryfylke.

We have attached increasing importance to cooperation

with the bank during the year, and we see that there is a

significant potential there, both internally and especially for

our common customers, by showing them that we can offer

"one-stop shopping".

In our communication with the market we have focused on

"a transaction you can live with". We have done this based

on acknowledgement of the fact that the purchase of a

home is perhaps the most important transaction made in

one's life. Our task is to take this seriously, and to be just as

thorough and committed every time. We can achieve the

best price when both the buyer and seller trust our

recommendations. The experience and competence of our

97 employees is therefore of decisive importance to the

continuation of our success.
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OUR

EiendomsMegler 1 sells homes in Spain and
has a broad selection of homes on the
mainland and Gran Canaria.
EiendomsMegler 1 publishes a semi-annual
foreign property magazine.

A commercial property magazine is
published four times a year, and it is
distributed to 27 000 businesses in
Rogaland, Sunnhordaland and Agder.



WESTBROKER FINANS AS

Westbroker Finans is a wholly owned subsidiary of

SpareBank 1 SR-Bank. The company is the leading finance

company in Rogaland with total assets of NOK 1.5 billion.

Westbroker Finans keeps its finger on the pulse of the local

business community. We know the people, trends and local

conditions. This proximity to our customers gives us the

best opportunity for making the right decisions based on

local knowledge and competence in our field.

Our management and administration is located at Forus in

Stavanger. Our employees have solid experience from the

finance industry and business in general.

Our local knowledge has given us the pleasure of

contributing to financing solutions for a broad range of

players in the local business community. Our services are

based heavily on trust between people – trust that we

benefit greatly from and desire to show our customers.

Our principal products are:

Leasing, car leasing

Special financing

Funding

SR-FORVALTNING ASA

SR-Forvaltning ASA is a subsidiary of SpareBank 1 SR-Bank

with a license for active investment management.

SR-Forvaltning manages portfolios for SpareBank 1 SR-Bank

and SpareBank 1 SR-Bank's pension fund, in addition to

portfolios for around 370 external customers. The external

customer base consists of pension funds, public

institutions, corporate customers and wealthy private

individuals. The size of these portfolios varies from NOK 1

to 300 million. Total assets under management as of 31

December 2002 were NOK 1.6 billion, NOK 500 million of

which was under management for SpareBank 1 SR-Bank

and SpareBank 1 SR-Bank's pension fund. External assets

under management grew by NOK 200 million in 2002.

SR-Forvaltning's goal is to be a local alternative with a high

level of competence in the financial management area.

SR-Forvaltning's operations are based on a conservative

philosophy and long-term perspective. Different portfolio

models form the basis for the structure and adaptation of

the individual investor's assets under management. The

management concept is based on the application of various

investment alternatives in combinations that contribute to

an added return and reduced risk.

79

"The goal of a manager is to deliver good
risk-adjusted results to the individual
investors."

CNC lathe leasing financed by Westbroker
Finans for Aarbakke A/S.
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The numbers indicate how many primary
capital certificates the person in question
owned in Sparebanken Rogaland as per 31
December 2002. Also included are primary
capital certificates belonging to the nearest
kin and well-known companies in which
the person in question has decisive
influence, cf. the Companies Act’s § 1-5.
Primary capital certificates belonging to the
institution that the employee
representative in question was chosen on
behalf of are also included. 

Elected by the primary capital 
certificate owners
Einar Risa, Stavanger (10 000)
Terje Ruud, Stavanger (9 150)
Erik Sture Larre, Oslo (16 500)
Jan S. Aske, Stavanger (500)
Harald V. Hanssen, Stavanger (1 400)
Harald Sig. Pedersen, Stavanger  (30 000)
Anne Elise Hystad, Karmøy (1 700)
Ove Tveteraas, Stavanger (174 211)
Ole Gabrielsen, Sandnes (719)
Bjarne Andersson, Oslo (366 600)
Martha Gudmestad, Stavanger (4 350)
Birte Næsheim, Stavanger (3 600)
Bjørn M. Stangeland, Sandnes (2 450)
Trygve Stangeland, Sola (74 150)
Marit Borgen, Stavanger (600)
Bjarne Risa, Nærbø (2 750)
Finn Haugan, Trondheim (97 574)
Eivinn A. Enoksen, Stavanger (3 070)
Gunnar Hagen, Stavanger (9 000)
Ivar Kolnes, Stavanger (17 100)
Martin Ølberg, Stavanger (2 410)
Knut Næss, Jørpeland (100)
Per Hedberg, Stavanger (15 033)
Terje Mjelde, Bergen 
Trygve Jacobsen, Stavanger (51 570)
Alf Erevik, Hønefoss (50 770)

Elected by the depositors
Arild Sørheim, Rennesøy 
Gunvald Surdal, Lund (680)
Arne Otto, Bryne 
Egil Svela, Bjerkreim 
Finn Nesvold, Sokndal (60)
Karin Vik, Finnøy (200)
Svein Gunnar Larsen, Flekkefjord 
Helge Larsen, Haugesund 

Odd Broshaug, Karmøy 
Lindy Haram, Bokn 
Bjarne Pedersen, Kvitsøy 
Torgeir Undheim, Gjesdal (400)
Helge M. Todnem, Randaberg (100)
Kåre Hansen, Egersund 
Ingeborg Søyland, Forsand 
Oddlaug Rødne, Ølen 
Rolf Ersdal, Strand (600)
Mandrup Hovland, Aksdal  
Koll Kyllingstad, Sandnes 
Hallvard Ween, Stavanger 
Anbjørn Vaage, Suldal 
Sølvi Lysen Nordtveit, Vats 
Tore Hansen, Sirdal 
Hogne Fjellanger, Hjelmeland 
Arne Joa jr., Sola (134)
Jørgen Risdal, Hå 

Elected by the municipalities
Tormod Skeie, Suldal (4 479)
Arne Hosaas, Bokn 
Borghild Yrkje, Tysvær 
Kjell Hognestad, Bryne 
Magnhild Harboe Kleppa, Hjelmeland 
Randulf Skretting, Sokndal (2 000)
Kjell H. Fredriksen, Egersund 
Arne Borgemyr, Ølen 
Peder Eikeland, Bjerkreim 
Dagny Matland, Karmøy (900)
Einar Simonsen, Randaberg 
Øystein Hognestad, Lund 
Svein Hodnefjell, Rennesøy 
Kai Kvilstad, Kvitsøy 
Svein Kj. Søyland, Gjesdal 
Berit Skjæveland, Sandnes 
Jostein Havnerås, Haugesund 
Haldor Skare, Vats 
Reidun Byberg Haughom, Sirdal 
Hans Greger Aarenes, Flekkefjord 
Tor Egil Fjelde, Strand (470)
Rune Vidar Olsen, Forsand 
Svein Lode, Hå (405)
Svein Kåre Eggebø, Finnøy 
Håkon Rege, Sola 
Inger Johanne Bergslien, Stavanger 

Elected by the employees
Birte Wereide, Stavanger (344)
Margot O. Kristoffersen, Stavanger (323)
Geir Gundersen,  Stavanger (120) 

Anlaug Stormo, Sokndal (122) 
Arnt Eivind Roth Halvorsen (323) 
Gyrid Bakka, Ryfylke (373)
Erling Trædal, Haugalandet (228)
Berit Helene Bjerga, Stavanger (350)
Berit Mihle Laugaland, Stavanger (176)
Gaute Jacobsen, Sandnes (1 022)
Helen Hellesvik, Skudesneshavn (153)
Bjørn Berland, Stavanger (329)
Jan Michael Nilsen, Stavanger (20)
Linn Vetrhus Lode, Bjergsted (303)
Magnus Bjorland, Klepp (122)
Morten Lange, Bjergsted 
Morten Erga, Jæren 
Rune Andersen, Bjerkreim (323)
Lars Sletten, Jæren (120)
Astrid Saurdal, Egersund (228)
Harald Utvik Hamre, Stavanger (384)
Atle Øvestad, Stavanger (115)
Lars Magne Markhus, Stavanger (959)
Roar Haualand, Ryfylke (122)
Arvid Ek, Haugalandet (20)
Arne Kjærstad, Stavanger (220)

The Board
Manager Geir Worum, Chairman 
Attorney at Law Tor Haver, Vice Chairman 
Man. Dir. John Peter Hernes 
Shipowner Kristian Eidesvik 
Manager Åse Holmane (1 250)
Chief Fin. Officer Ole Gladhaug (800)
Man. Dir. Magne Vathne 
Man. Dir. Terje Vareberg (3 911)
Main employee repr. Torstein Plener (323)
Regulary attending dep. board member for
the employees Eli Lunde Wells (217)

Audit Committee
Local Tax Officer, 
Harald Ribland, Chairman (600)
Attorney at Law Odd Rune Torstrup
Manager Svein Hodnefjell 
Farmer Berit Skjæveland 
Office Manager Odd Broshaug

Auditor
PricewaterhouseCoopers DA 
State Authorized Public Accountant,
Torbjørn Larsen 
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GOVERNING



MAIN SWITCHBOARD
+47 02002

MAIN OFFICE:
Bjergsted Terrasse 1
P.O. Box 218,
4001 Stavanger
Telefax +47 51 53 18 64
Telex 33 016 SRBK N
e-mail: sparebank1@sr-bank.no
Internet addr.: www.sr.bank.no

MANAGEMENT:
Man. Dir. Terje Vareberg
Dep. Man. Dir. Sveinung Hestnes
Finance Dir. Tor Dahle
Company secr. Rolf Simonsen
Personell Man. Arild L. Johannessen

PROJECT DIR.:
Dir. Aud Inger Haugland

CORPORATE MARKET:
Dir. Tore Medhus

RETAIL MARKET:
Dir. Rolf Aarsheim

CORPORATE CENTER
FORUS
Petroleumsveien 6,
4033 Stavanger

SERVICE CENTER
Langflåtveien 5, 4017 Stavanger

REGION HAUGALANDET
HAUGESUND
Sørhauggata 150,
P.O. Box 473, 5501 Haugesund
Reg. gen. man. Inge Reinertsen
Corporate Market
Haugalandet
Anders Rundhaug
Retail Market Arne Mo
Branch: Norheim/Oasen

BOKN
5561 Bokn
Man. Ann Jeanette
S. Olaussen

KARMØY
Karmsundgt. 9. P.O. Box 68,
4251 Kopervik
Gen. Man. Einar Jøssang
Branches: Avaldsnes,
Skudeneshavn

TYSVÆR
Aksdal, P.O. Box 44,
5570 Grindafjord
Gen. Man. Olav Lande Rossebø
Branches : Nedstrand

VINDAFJORD
5576 Øvre Vats
Gen. Man. Arne Gjerde

ØLEN
P.O. Box 33, 5580 Ølen
Gen. Man. Randi I. Rettedal

REGION SØR
EGERSUND
Nesgården. P.O. Box 190,
4371 Egersund
Reg. Gen. Man.
Irene Grastveit
Corporate Market
Øyvind Sjøtrø
Retail Market 
Dag Sørensen

BJERKREIM
P.O. Box 10, 4389 Vikeså
Gen. Man. Rune Andersen

FLEKKEFJORD
Elvegt. 14. P.O. Box 98,
4401 Flekkefjord
Gen. Man. Wenche Netland

LUND
Stasjonsveien
P.O. Box 94, 4460 Moi
Gen. Man. Steinar Stornes

SIRDAL
P.O. Box 25, 4440 Tonstad
Gen. Man. Laila Helleberg

SOKNDAL
P.O. Box 10,
4380 Hauge i Dalane
Gen. Man. Henning Stålesen

REGION STAVANGER
Retail Market
Reg. Gen. Man. Thor
Christian Haugland

STAVANGER SENTRUM
Domkirkeplassen 1,
P.O. Box 218. 4001 Stavanger
Gen. Man. Lars Magne Markhus

FORUS
Petroleumsvn. 6, 4033 Stavanger
Gen. Man. Grete Eide

HUNDVÅG
Hundvågvn. 50 P.O. Box 26,
4085 Hundvåg
Gen. Man. Mette Ness

MADLA
Madlamarkveien 2
P.O. Box 525, 4040 Hafrsfjord
Gen. Man. Rolf Inge Lura

TASTA
Randabergveien 45
P.O. Box 4052, 4004 Stavanger
Gen. Man. Astrid Norheim 
Branches : Stokka

MARIERO
Breidablikkvn. 3a,
4017 Stavanger
Gen. Man. Stig Bjørheim
Branches : Hinna

HILLEVÅG
Kilden, Gartnerveien 16
4016 Stavanger
Gen. Man. Håkon Færaas
Branches : Østre Bydel

REGION RYFYLKE
STRAND
P.O. Box 8, 4100 Jørpeland
Reg. Gen. Man. Svein I. Førland
Corporate Market
Lars M. Hultin
Retail Market Turid Larsen 
Branches : Tau 

FORSAND
4110 Forsand
Man. Gunn N. Nordanger

FINNØY
P.O. Box 25, 4160 Judaberg
Gen. Man. Elin Schanche
Branches : Sjernarøy

HJELMELAND
P.O. Box 55,
4137 Årdal i Ryfylke
Gen. Man. Trond Sandvik
Branches : Fister

SULDAL
4230 SAND
Gen. Man. Torfrid Baustad

SAUDA
4200 Sauda
Gen. Man. Bjørn Håheim

RENNESØY
Vikevåg
P.O. Box 10, 4150 Rennesøy
Gen. Man. Brit Jane Tolås

REGION JÆREN
SANDNES
Haakon VII’sgt. 8
P.O. Box 33, 4301 Sandnes
Reg. Gen. Man. Lars Enevoldsen
Retail Market Oddvar Rettedal
Branches : Ganddal - Kvadrat 

RANDABERG
Randabergveien 378
P.O. Box 90, 4070 Randaberg
Gen. Man. Guttorm Sirnes

KVITSØY
4090 Kvitsøy

BRYNE
Storgt. 15
P.O. Box 413, 4341 Bryne
Gen. Man. Torvald Søiland

KLEPP
Jærveien 537
P.O. Box 234, 4352 Kleppe
Gen. Man. Bodil Veggeberg

GJESDAL
Ole Nielsensvei 28
P.O. Box 55, 4330 Ålgård
Gen. Man. Inglen Haugland

NÆRBØ
Torggt. 9 P.O. Box 205,
4350 Nærbø
Gen. Man. Arne Geir Larsen 

SOLA
Solakrossen
P.O. Box 39, 4051 Sola
Gen. Man. Bjørg Haarr
Branches : Tananger,
Stavanger Lufthavn

VARHAUG
Stasjonsveien 20
P.O. Box 94, 4460 Varhaug
Gen. Man. Mindor Jelsa
Branches : Vigrestad

REGION AGDER
KRISTIANSAND
Rådhusgaten 12
P.O. Box 590
4665 Kristiansand
Reg. Gen. Man. Svein K. Kloster
Retail Market 
Rolf Bjarne Lie

LYNGDAL
Sentrumsgården,
4580 Lyngdal
Gen. Man. Roger Abusland

MANDAL
Marnaveien 2
P.O. Box 156,
4502 Mandal
Gen. Man. Tom Lund

ARENDAL
Insurance office
Langbrygga 9, 4800 Arendal
Gen. Man. Tove Christiansen

SUBSIDIARIES
EiendomsMegler 1 Rogaland AS
Domkirkeplassen 2
P.O. Box 167, 4001 Stavanger
Man. Dir. Johannes Vold

BRANCHES:
Madla - Mariero - Hundvåg -
Forus - Sandnes - Haugesund -Sola
- Bryne - Klepp -Egersund
- Flekkefjord -Lyngdal
- Mandal - Kristiansand

Westbroker Finans AS
Tel. 51 95 65 00
Petroleumsveien 6
4033 Stavanger
Man. Dir. Knut Sirevåg

SR-Forvaltning ASA
Bjergsted Terrasse 1
4009 Stavanger
Gen. Man. Dag Sønsterud
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Bjergsted Terrasse 1. P.O. Box 218, N-4001 Stavanger, Norway. Telephone  +47 02002. Telefax +47 51 53 18 64

www.sr-bank.no
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